From: ASCC New Claims

To: Thomas Burns (DOC); Roni Gean (DOC)

Cc: Kathryn Irby

Subject: CLAIM: Roy A. Hoggard II v. ADC, Claim No. 220385
Date: Monday, May 9, 2022 1:08:00 PM

Attachments: Roy A. Hoggard IT ADC agency ltr .pdf

Roy Hoggard Claim.pdf
Roy Hoggard Order granting motion for leave to file additional pages.pdf
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Please see attached. Contact Kathryn Irby with any questions.

Thank you,
Caitlin

Caitlin McDaniel

Administrative Specialist I
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

(501) 682-1619
Caitlin.McDaniel@arkansas.gov
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May 9, 2022

Mr. Thomas Burns (via email)
Arkansas Division of Correction

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602

RE:  Roy A. Hoggard II v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 220385

Dear Mr. Burns,

Enclosed please find a copy of the above-styled claim filed against the Arkansas Division
of Correction. Pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure, as well as Claims Commission
Rule 2.2, you have thirty days from the date of service in which to file a responsive pleading.

Your responsive pleading should include your agency number, fund code, appropriation
code, and activity/section/unit/element that this claim should be charged against, if liability is
admitted, or if the Claims Commission approves this claim for payment. This information is
necessary even if your agency denies liability.

Sincerely,
Kathryn Irby

ES: cmecdaniel

cc: Roy A. Hoggard II (ADC -), Claimant (w/ encl.)
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State Claims Commission
SEP 27 2021
Please print in ink or type RECEIVED
BEFORE THE STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Of the State of Arkansas

/Mr Do Not Write in These Spaces

O Mrs.

O Ms. Claim No. _ S s ==

O Miss - e semn o oo
Date Filed
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Amount of Claim$

State of Arkansas, Respondent fold
2
COMPLAINT
ﬁo)( /4 HO\JL%C\'/C{"E’” ) , the above named Claimant, of | »
me) [Street of K. v 0. v
Ml 4&____ _7_1360 ~_ Countyofl representedby
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of - - . e , says:
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Asparts of this complaint, the claimant makes the statements, and answers the following questions, as in f ed: (1) Has claim been presentedto any mdqpmman o1 officer thereof?

) _iwhen? s = = - OASwhomP. .. o N e
(Yes or No) (Month) (Day) (Year) (Department)
: and that the following action was taken thereon: i

and that$  was paid thereon: (2) Has any third person or corporation an interest in this claim? , if s0, state name and address

T  (Swedtor RED. &No) T (Cy) (State) (Zip Code)
andthat thenaturethereofisas follows: e e
,inthefollowing manner:

- andwas acquired on

THE UNDERQIGNED states on oath that he or she is familisr with the matters and things set forth in the above complaint, and that he or she verily believes
that they are true.

_ﬂmﬁnj_i%ar&_ S ==
(Print Claiman resentative Name)

of Claimant/Representative) '

SWORN TO and subscribed before me at f L\P : J’«a,/ 5 /H/\
(City) 4 (State)
+ on this l« 2\1\ day of /47/\14’/@ P ) 906/(
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(Month) (Day) (Year)
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| BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS ComMMISSION

‘ Arkansas
State Claims Commission
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5, On May 10,2021, The Claimant submitted an Informal Reselwtion in an
P a.'HtemFL to reselve +he isswe, Ms. Sauthern LEO, 5) again P P plcl‘af.y, A
—false statement that viclades both AD17:17 cncd Policy ond Procedurelt.050
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Arkangag
&_X . A ; _,L P 4 State Claims Commission

SEP 217 2021

PO Box 870#CEIVED
Pine Bluff, AR 71611-8707
Phoneé: 870-267-6200
: Fax: 870-267-6244
[ www.adc.arkansas.gov

honor and integrity in public seiém'ce

Arkansas Department of Correction

ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTIVE

]

. ‘ '
SUBJECT: Publications j f
NUMBER: 17-17 SUPERSEDES: 14-22
APPLICABILITY: Departmental Staff and all Inmates

REFERENCE: AR-864 - Publications 5 K PAGE: 1 of 5

APPROVED: Original Signed by Wendy Kelley EFFECTIVE DATE: 06/30/2017

-

I POLICY:

Inmates may receive publications only from recognized commercial, religious or
charitable outlets. All publications are subject to inspection and may be rejected when
the publication presents a danger to the security, discipline, or good order of the
institution or is inconsistent with rehabilitative goals.

II. PURPOSE:

This Administrative Directive establishes the process by which the Arkansas
Department of Correction determines which publications may be received by the
inmate population. /;

III. DEFINITIONS: : ' .

A. Publication: A book, magazine, catalog, advertising bfochure, religious tract,
newspaper, periodical, newsletter, or any type of image or text. The ferm
publication does not include a personal letter.

B. Commercial Outlet: A publishér, bool.@store, educational or vocational institute, or
_other entity whose primary business is the sale and distribution of printed materials.
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Eshibi4 I3
ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT PAGE NUMBER
OF CORRECTION NUMBER: 16.05.0 1of 3
EAST ARKANSAS REGIONAL UNIT | SUPERSEDES: ISSUING
EMPLOYEE:
. ] 06-15-05
POLICY AND PROCEDURES [ DATE| WARDEN
CHAPTER: Communication, Mail, and Visitation SUBJECT: Publications Review
Revised on
These Dates 02-10-%2
Annual Review 06-08-11 06-11-12 I | 06-06-13 06-17-14 06-17-15
on These Dates {
I. AUTHORITY: The Warden's authority to issue this document is contained in Administrative

il PURPOSE:

Hi. DEFINITIONS:

IV. POLICY:

Regulation 001. This policy shall supplement all related Administrative

Regulations and Departmental policies.

To establish the arocess by rvhich an inmate may receive publications

As used in this document, the following definitions shall apply:

A. Publications: Books, magazines, catalogs, advertising, brochures,

religious tracts, newspapers or the like

Commercial Outlet: Publisher, bookstore, educational or vocational
institute and the like.

Charitable. Outlet: A religious group or an incorporated nonprofit
organization established to promote literacy or to provide literature for

indigent inmates.

Nudity: A depiction in which genitalia, buttocks or female breasts are
exposed. Publications containing nudity illustrative of medical,
educational, or anthropological content may be excluded from this

definition.

Sexually Explicit: A depiction or description of actual or simulated
sexual acts including sexual intercourse, anal or oral sex, masturbation
or material which promotes itself based upon such depictions or
descriptions on a routine or regular basis or in individual one-time

issues.

& &

! . : 5 o
All publications are subject to |nspafctlon. Inmates may receive publications from
recognized commercial, ieligious, of charitable outlets.

I

] i
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5 ¢F le

L]
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Inmate Request Form

This form is to be used by inmates to contact staff with request on issues they may have. You should allow. five
working days to receive a response to your request. This is the East Arkansas Regional Unit in house form.

Smagr Name: A ADC Num Barracks: 17.. 2/2 | Date: 5//0/25 22 ’
- 5 ==
s [ staff Directed to: /s S ./« rm I Officer 207 R owms.  Secoais e |
— = My request is directed to the following area: (check one) 7
Chaplain [ Classification  [] Commissary | Assistant/ ]
Deputy Warden
Issuance ] Food ] Habby ] General Library []
Service Craft
Law Library ] Laundry ] @ﬁ Medical J
Mental Health  [] Parole | Property D Records [:]
Security [:l Visitation E] Warden Other:____
Give a detailed reason for vour request: ‘ﬂ[e_ﬁkead_xa;_ucz_‘é(_:.a_tb_cézal&mm_w_dn

Have you talked to any staff about your request? Yes o} .
If yes, to whom did you speak with and when? ) > s

v

Staff Responding: ’ Date ]
Response:
% S ’ " ( ] - & el -
Lrc P, Heb\ codeom IS /DanLu,‘t = 4 L}.,iff‘:‘( Cor/ Q3P 1denca

I am referring this to:

Ce: ) /
\;, ;\ 21 ./—(’i’ iy %//(7/
Ddte -

Staff Signature

Fle
16
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FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

ORM (Attachment I)

Unit/Center GRV. #

2 \/ Ad r;n ﬂ— Date Received:
4 / i i GRV. Code #:
ADC# Brks # Maoe 212 Job Assignment Bks Pei-ter : S

5'[[%2[ (Date) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution

(Date) STEP TWO: Formal Grievance (All complaints/concerns should first be handled informally.)
If the issue was not resolved during Step One, state why:

_, (Date) EMERGENCY GRIEVANCE  (An emergency situation is one in which you may be subject to
a substantial risk of physical harm: emergency grievances are not for ordinary problems that are not of serious
nature). If you marked yes, give this completed form to the designated problem-solving staff, who will sign the
attached emergency receipt. In an Emergency, state why:

Is this Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Health Services? ZZQ_ If yes, circle one: medical or mental

Dat

If yoli are har: threatened because of your use of the grievance process. report it immediatel he Warden or designee.

THIS SECTION TO BE FILLED OUT BY STAFF ONLY
This form was received on ® /0 -2. (date), and determined to be Step One and/or an Emergency Grievance

(Yes or No). This form was forwarded to medical or mental health? (Yes or . If yes, name

of the perspn in, that department receiving this form: Date
Jadion | SN B f oty 50 -3,0%/
NT STA

FF NAME (PROBLEM SOLVER) ID Number aff Signatur ) ! o? ~ Date Received
Describe action taken to resolve complaint, including dates: WACAH LS |hawsn 0 A/
~ e /Du(. befovn c Per— Al //[)Lju;, v {“:1'1/

Deorresgndene. [ joo Ro X epel and Doghm €05
- L | == i 1

A

a5
Qg ¢
fk,r -

Staff Signature & Date Returned Inmate Signature & Date Received

This form was received on (date), pursuant to Step Two. Is it an Emergency? (Yes or No).
Staff Who Received Step Two Grievance: Date:
Action Taken: (Forwarded to Grievance Officer/Warden/Other) Date:
If forwarded, provide name of person receiving this form: Date:

DISTRIBUTION: YELLOW & PINK - Inmate Receipts; BLUE - Grievance Officer; ORIGINAL - Given back
to Inmate after Completion of Step One and Step Two. ) 5 /[ /.

ADCF-15 .n. sccatalog.cam

17
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.\ [X/) J-é 1‘7£ ()
NIT LEVE E FORM(Attachment I FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Unit/Center M il #-QLO[O&
Name Hoocooy Cll R ay A A,— Im E Date Received: “ l 2‘2!

Brks # Aq. . 4/2Job Assignment gk s 2., tar GRV. Code #:
{(Date) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution

(Date) STEP TWO: Formal Grievance (Afl éonﬁplaints/concems should first be handled informally.)
If the issue was not resolved during Step One, state Why:T# has beear 3 bus.sess t/u:,;s acsth

he respye /
- (Date)”é‘MERGEN Y GRIEVANCE (An emergency situation +s0n€ in which you may be subject to
a substantial risk of physical harm: emergency grievances are not for ordinary problems that are not of serious
nature). If you marked yes, give this completed form to the designated problem-solving staff, who will sign the
attached emergency receipt. In an Emergency, state why:

Is this Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Health Services? W a  If yes, circle one: medical or mental
BRIEFLY state your one complaint/concern and be specific as to the complaint, date, place name of personnel

3 the ma lroom }J’ 14"13 Sa

/ 4 r : >
= 'Jllxl + oot (nr'. Pheiog

-
7~
- . ~ oy ol & ot <

’ ,f = ] 3 ,“; '; P L’_ . 4 7 o '!‘; y, , I
Inmate Slgnamre - ¥ ° Date i
If vou are harmed, !hrcalened because of your use of the grievance process, report it immediately to the Warden or designee.

THIS SECTION TO BE FILLED OUT BY STAFF ONLY

This form was received on - . (date), and determined to be Step One and/or an Emergency Grievance
(Yes or No). This form was forwarded to medical or mental health? (Yes or No). 1If yes, name
of the person in that department receiving this form: __ Date
\ ) § X \ | gt of ] =
| 9 . '] » - X » y '] i : — -
PRINT STAFF NAME (PROBLEM SOLVER) ID Number Staff Signature RECEIVED Date Received

Describe action taken to resolve complaint, including dates:

INMATE GRIEVANCES SUPERVISOR

Staff Signature & Date Returned Inmate Signaturo\RMDUETRATION BYILOING

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
to Inmate after Completion of Step One and Step Two.

" 3 oF / (4 ADCF-15 P oviciiciing
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IGTT430

3GD Attachment VI

INMATE NAME: Hoggard, Roy A. II ADC - GRIEVANCE#:.21-01056

CHIEF DEPUTY/DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTOR'S DECISION

On 5/10/2021, you stated the following complaint: Ms. Southern mailroom supervisor is violating
the publication AD 17-17 by photo copying my pre-approved photograph orders of non-nudes public
domain photos from publication companies along with the invoices and order forms shopped with
my orders. She is claiming that photos " images are general correspondence” when Ad 17-17 page I
sec III definitions sub sec a pulieation states a book magazine, catalog advertiging brochure
religious tract newspaper periodical newsletter or any type of image or text the term publication
does not include a personal letter. Ms. Southern is in clear violation of AD policy and procedure.
Therefore my pre-approved non-nude public domain purchased photographs need to be delivered to
me in there original color 4x6 state or the amount of 9.50 (nine dollars and 50/100) he placed back
| on my inmate account for my preapproved non-nude public domain photograph order from the

| publisher CNA enterainment LLC out of tv being destroyed when they arrived in the mailroom Plus

| Ms. Southern and all mailroom personnel need to be informed not to photocopy photographs
ordered from publisher companied immediately so no more paid orders are destroyed by the
mailroom personnel.

The Warden responded to your grievance on 6/10/2021, by stating the following: Per Policy AD 20-
' 04, Sexually explicit material, whether pictorial or textual, which could reasonably pose a threat to

the safety, security, discipline, or good order of the institution, or is inconsistent with rehabilitative
goals will be rejected. Ms. Southern, Mailroom Supervisor, stated that your photos do not follow the
publication policy. This should address your concern.

Your appeal was received on 6/17/2021. After review of your appeal and supporting documentation,
I concur with the Warden's response.

Appeal denied

6232/

Director Date

14 oF /¢

https://eomiscluster.state.ar.us: 7002/eomis/interface/interface_2_0_clearPage.jsp?skipBod... 6/22/2021
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o Lk B L

E FORM (Attachment I) g SRR

o 20757

Unit/Center
Name M
ADC#
ﬁ/, s 2 J(Date) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution
5: /2 % /2 /(Date) STEP TWO: Formal Grievance (All complaints/concerns should first be handled informally.)

If the issue was not resolved during Step One, state whyztéﬁs_,muw@;
VI%O%ML. JWLJMJ,MWW Vi
, (Date) EMERGENCY GRIEYANCE (Awnnfergency situation is one in which yotmay b€ Subject to

a substantial risk of physical harm: emergency grievances are not for ordinary problems that are not of serious
nature). If you marked yes, give this completed form to the designated problem-solving staff, who will sign the
attached emergency receipt. In an Emergency, state why:

0\ Ao)rinﬂ Date Received: MIZQI
e

Brks #/Max 2.1 2 Job Assignment [Jies Loy i o i &1—

Is this Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Health Services? _A/o If yes, circle one: medical or mental
BRIEFLY state your one complaint/concern and be specific as to the complaint, date, place, name of personnel

" involved and @ﬂvou&m glﬁe,clc(i. _(Pleasgﬂinl‘):ag {‘“'A‘/ e, Moily apes _:"«.,1' y '3 STH viol # the
i (S N 2l . el = et @ “ > 4 il »

Pha )

. J ! y f } |
Posa [ Phelos from P‘—-h»{. iwdice $ and grder FQV'WL’L 1h ggnd
| E 1\ V4 { /
] ges ~.-;L_f’:'f_>11;_; Correspondence’
. D : , . W .
12-1) Fe ~- P51 L 14, 0008 b § ¢ Publizat on jf‘-tfii,‘ A Eéokrlrg;u 2ia€y
/ W £ | y .

J [ [} J .
$Papecr L?rr‘jr‘dl(x»; [ X i (Irl‘xrr oy
| 8 i ]

s nee” 1 1 ' J ) = ». 4 y,
sl AP ) Be placed bpoack 11 . Lanale & e A7 co ey IO oy ot & /ﬁL)' ’fu rl €
L, ¢ ) 'f"” fe ; &, /f" tn . (""./ bl { | B8, s r /
!V.nt { I XYY g [N :.'.7 7 53 &y =4 re e [ e %21 snee A i1t vy 3
/ / I § /
i g sir sl ed pohren dhe vrfr_:_;/f;_{'/J/ 1é n.u‘L(‘L;;ML[ [ g Al Sowtbprry o g @//p?u {a
4 » 7 ; »
/ { / 4 5
Rgecfondcel mecd th e botpmed Alo? & Fé oy I'Nofage Le < e Le s fabaf s
71 - ‘
b 4 f< 1 Mmey 4 /¢ 5 i S £ e Oy ne 3 2 ¥ L g3 Sen
v ¢ { ' v 7
22 . Y % i @i
VAR /ol S F. 2 W e o, 7 " ) K= 2 ~ /]
= 7 o ? - b 7
Inmate Stghature ,,’;/ ! Date

If vou are harmed, threatened because of vour use.of the grievance process, report il immedi L
TI!IS SE’CTION TO BE FILLED OUT BY STAFF ONLY

This form was received on L~ 2 /(date), and determined to be Step One and/or an Emergency Grievance

(Yes or No). This fornt’was forwarded to medical or mental health? (Yes or No). Ifyes, name
of the person in that department receiving this form: S 1 s A Date—% -~ :
- P T——r e ST TR - e S T —r T L R T —
PRINT STAFF NAME (PROBLEM SOLVER) _ Staff Signature g RECEIVEL Date Received

Describe action taken to resolve complaint, including dates:

JUL G @ogr
INMATE GRIEVANCES SURERVISOR

Staff Signature & Date Returned Inmate Signature & Date RCCCIVCH

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
to Inmate after Completion of Step One and Step Two. ‘
/ 5 o F /é ADCF-15 .= wwwacicalog.com
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1GTT430
3GD Attachment VI

INMATE NAME: Hoggard, Roy A. II ADC #: - GRIEVANCE#-1-01151

CHIEF DEPUTY/DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTOR'S DECISION

On 5/25/2021, you stated the following complaint: Ms. Southern, Mailroom Supervisor is still
violating the Publication AD 17-17, by photocopying my Pre-approval or photograph orders of on-
Nude Public domain photos from Publication companies alone with the invoices and order forms
shipped with my orders/ She is calming that photos all images are "General Correspondence" when
AD 17-17 page I see 111. Definitions, sub see A publication states " A book, magazine,catalog,
advertising brochure, religious tract, newspaper, periodical newsletter, or any type of image or text.
The term publication does not include a personal letter." Ms. Southern is in clear violation of AD
Policy and procedure. Therefore, my Pre-approved Non-Nude Pubiic Domain Purchased Photograph
need to be delivered to me in there originals color 4X6 state or the amount of $6.00 ( six dollars
and no/100) to be placed back on my inmate account for Pre-Approved Non-Nude Public Domain
Photograph Order from the Publisher Branlettes Beauties out of MD being destroyed when they
arrived in the mailroom. Plus Ms.Southern and all mailroom personnel need to be informed not to
photocopy photograph ordered form the Publisher companies immediately so no paid order are
destroyed by the mailroom personnel.

The Warden responded to your grievance on 6/25/2021, by stating the following: Ms. Southern ,
Mailroom Supervisor, states that all photos from any brochures will be copy. The photos does not
fall under the publication rule. Therefore, I find your grievance without merit.

Your appeal was received on 7/6/2021. After review of your appeal and supporting documentation, I
Concur with the Warden's response of no merit.

Appeal denied

[ Ut IS
Director 7yY Daté

(e o 18

https://eomiscluster.state.ar.us:7002/eomis/interface/interface_2_0_clearPage.jsp?skipBody... ~7/8/2021
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

ROY A. HOGGARD 11 (ADC ) CLAIMANT

V. CLAIM NO. 220385

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF

CORRECTION RESPONDENT
ORDER

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Claims Commission™) is a
motion of Roy A. Hoggard Il (the “Claimant”) for leave to exceed the page limitations set in Ark.
Code Ann. § 19-10-208(f)(1). Upon review of the complaint and supporting documentation, the
Claims Commission hereby GRANTS Claimant’s motion for leave and will accept the complaint
and supporting documentation previously received. However, this order does not constitute any
determination as to the validity of Claimant’s claim.

IT IS SO ORDERED.
£ C. Hnshpar
/Z\W — ¢ | {:
J

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

Courtney Baird

Dexter Booth

Henry Kinslow, Co-Chair
Paul Morris, Co-Chair
Sylvester Smith

DATE: May 9, 2022

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim
(1) A party has forty (40) days from the date of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal
with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that
party then has twenty (20) days from the date of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice of
Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims
Commission may only be appealed to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(3).

(2) If a Claimant is awarded less than $15,000.00 by the Claims Commission at hearing, that claim is held forty (40)
days from the date of disposition before payment will be processed. See Ark. Code Ann. 8 19-10-211(a). Note: This
does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement agreements.

(3) Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of $15,000.00 or more are referred to the General Assembly for approval
and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-215(b).
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)

To: ASCC Pleadings

Cc: Deborah Williams (DOC); Roni Gean (DOC)
Subject: Roy Hoggard v ADC 220385

Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 10:18:33 AM
Attachments: 1643 001.pdf

Answer

Thomas Burns

General Counsel

Arkansas Department of Corrections
Division of Correction

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff Arkansas 71602

Phone: (870) 267-6845

Fax: (870) 267-6373

Cell: (870) 515-0918

thomas.burns@arkansas.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments is the property of the State of
Arkansas and may be protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private
information. It is for the intended recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has
misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to it. If you are not the intended
recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this email.
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

roy HOGGARD (I CLAIMANT

v. CLAIM NO. 220385

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

DIVISION OF CORRECTION RESPONDENT
ANSWER TO COMPLAINT

COMES NOW the Respondent, Arkansas Department of Corrections, and for its Answer,
states and alleges as follows:

I Respondent denies liability in this claim and asserts it will hold the Claimant to
strict proof on each allegation unless admitted by Respondent. Respondent reserves the right to
plead further upon completion of the investigation by internal affairs and requests the matter be
held in abeyance until the investigation is complete.

2. The applicable account information required by the Commission is:

a. Agency number: 0480 b. Cost Center: HCA 0100
c. Internal Order: 340301 d. Fund Center: 509

WHEREFORE, for the reasons cited above, the Respondent prays that the claim be

dismissed with prejudice and that Claimant take nothing or, in the alternative, that the matter be

held in abeyance until completion of the investigation by Internal Affairs.

Respectfully submitted,

Thom&gurnbmsjzboe)
ADC Legal Division

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, AR 71602-9411
(870) 267-6845 telephone
thomas.burns@arkansas.gov
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of this pleading has been served this 10" day of May 2022 on the
Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage, to:

Roy Hoggard [

B

s e
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)

To: ASCC Pleadings

Cc: Roni Gean (DOC

Subject: Roy Hoggard v ADC 200385

Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 2:21:59 PM
Attachments: 2156 001.pdf

MTD

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
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complaint must be sufficient to nudge the claims across the line from conceivable to plausible.
Id. at 570. “[W]here the well-pleaded facts do not permit the court to infer more than the mere
possibility of misconduct, the complaint has alleged —but it has not ‘show[n]” — ‘that the pleader
is entitled to relief.’” Igbal, 556 U.S. at 679 (quoting Fed.R.Civ.P. 8(a)(2)).

11.  The Plausibility standard is not akin to a “probability requirement” but it asks for
more than a sheer possibility that a defendant has acted unlawfully. Where a complaint pleads
facts that are “merely consistent with” a defendant’s liability, it” stops short of the line between
possibility a plausibility of entitlement to relief” Bell Atlantic Corp. v. Twombly, 550 U.S. 544,

555 (2007)

12.  The inmate is currently housed at the _ of the

ADC. He is serving a 35-year sentence on a conviction of rape and other crimes.

13.  The inmate claims that the ADC has violated policy and wrongfully destroyed his
photographs.

14.  The inmate states in his complaint that the ADC destroyed originals and only
gave him photocopies.

15.  “The pursuant to AD 2021-01 all correspondence will be copied and the original
destroyed immediately. See attached Ex A

16.  The photos that the inmate complains about are considered publications pursuant
to AD 2020-04 See attached Ex B the inmate claims AD 2017-17 but that was replaced by 2020-
04.

17.  Actually how the inmate got the photos he has attached to the complaint is
unknown but are contraband as they sexually explicit material. It was reported to security and

should have been confiscated by now.
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WHEREFORE, the Respondent prays that the motion be granted and the complaint
dismissed; for their attorney’s fees and costs; and all other just and proper relief to which they

may be entitled.

Respectfully submitted,

X

Thomas Burns02006)
Legal Department

Division of Correction

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, AR 71602

(870) 267-6845 Office

(870) 267-6373 Facsimile
thomas.burns@arkansas.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

 certify that a copy of the above pleading has been served this 31* day of May 2022, on
the below Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage to:

Roy Hoggard

Thomas\Burns
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AD 2021-01 Inmate Correspondence - " Page20f5 |

D.

4) The Parole Board or its staff;

5) The Board of Corrections or its staff;
6) The Inmate's Attorney(s); and

7) Any member of the News Media.

Contraband. Any item that is not permitted under the usual rules of the unit/center including
general correspondence that exceeds three pages.

Rejection. Any item of correspondence containing any contraband will be rejected. Any item
of general correspondence exceeding the lim itations set out in Section 1V. A. below will be
rejected. In addition, any material which the Warden/Center Supervisor or designee
reasonably determines will present a clear and present danger to institutional security will be
rejected.

IV. PROCEDURES

A. Inmate Correspondence Constituting or Containing Contraband

1.

All mail is opened in accordance with AR 860. Mail containing contraband or the contents
of which exceeds an envelope with writing on one side and three sheets of 8 4 x 11-inch (or
smaller) size paper with writing on one side will be returned to the sender and the inmate to
whom the correspondence was addressed and/or was to receive the contraband will be
required to pay for the return postage or agree to the destruction of the mail and contraband.
Note that individual photographs will be considered one sheet of paper, and nothing larger
than 8 ¥ x 11 inch will be copied. No color photocopies will be made.

Photos received from the crime lab that contain the following information to an inmate in the
custody of ADC shall be considered contraband per AC.A. §12-12-312:

a. Depicts a crime scene;
b. Depicts the victim of a crime; or
¢. Was taken in conjunction with an autopsy.

The originals of any incoming general correspondence copied and delivered to the inmate
will be shredded immediately.

Immates are encouraged to communicate with those persons with whom they correspond to
make them aware of the items which they can receive legally and request that contraband
items not be sent.

Inmates will be given thirty (30) days from the date received to pay the postage for returning
the mail rejected under this policy. Illegal contraband will be seized. If the inmate is not
willing to pay for the return postage within the time limit, the mail and contraband will be
destroyed.

Mailroom personnel will submit the items to be destroyed to the Deputy Warden/Center
Supervisor for revicw and/or approval to destroy.

At a time designated by the Warden/Center Supervisor, after the time limit has expired, the
mailroom personnel and the Deputy Warden/Center Supervisor will oversee the destruction
of the mail and contraband.

Any mail received without a return address containing the firstand last name of the individual
or the business name, street address or post office box number, city, state, and zip code will
be considered contraband and destroyed. However, it may be opened to delermine if
disciplinary charges are warranted against the intended recipient. A notification will be sent
to the inmate advising when his/her mail has been rejected and why it was rejected. The
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6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, AR 71602
Phone: 870-267-6200
Fax: 870-267-6244

www.adc.arkansas.gov

DIVISION OF
CORRECTION

ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTIVE

SUBJECT: Publications

NUMBER: 20-04 SUPERSEDES: 17-17
APPLICABILITY: Division Staff and Inmates

REFERENCE: AR-864-Publications PAGE: 1 of 5
AD-Inmate Correspondence

AD-Inmate Property Control

AD-Inmate Grievance Procedure

APPROVED: Original Signed by Dexter Payne EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/10/2020

L POLICY:
Inmates may receive publications only from recognized commercial, religious or
charitable outlets. All publications are subject to inspection and may be rejected when’

the publication presents a danger to the security, discipline, or good order of the -
institution or is inconsistent with rehabilitative goals.

IL PURPOSE:

This Administrative Directive establishes the process by which the Division of
Correction determines which publications may be received by the inmate population.

III. DEFINITIONS:

A. Publication: A book, magazine, catalog, advertising brochure, religious tract,
newspaper, periodical, newsletter, or any type of image or text. The term publication
does not include a personal letter.

B. Commercial Outlet: A publisher, bookstore, educational or vocational institute, or
other entity whose primary business is the sale and distribution of printed materials.
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AD 20-04 Publications 3of5

10.

1.

12.

13

14.

pictures of such weapons suitable to aid in the manufacture of such weapons, or
facsimiles of such weapons;

Depictions, descriptions, or instructions regarding the operation of security
devices such as locks, cameras, or alarms;

STTG materials including, but not limited to, codes, signs, symbols, photographs,
drawings, training materials, and catalogs;

Depictions, descriptions, or instructions on the use of hands, feet, or the head as
weapons or of other fighting techniques;

Depictions, descriptions, or instructions on the manufacture, cultivation, or
introduction of drugs, alcohol, tobacco, or poisons;

Instructions or patterns for tattoos, or other skin modification techniques or
equipment;

Material that incites, encourages, advocates, or promotes racism or any other
illegal act of discrimination, or that is likely to be disruptive, produce violence,
or cause a threat to the offender population or staff;

Material that depicts nudity; however, material that includes the depiction of
nudity as illustrative of and as part of broader medical, educational,
anthropological, or artistic content will not be rejected solely on the basis that the
material includes nudity;

Sexually explicit material, whether pictorial or textual, which could reasonably
pose a threat to the safety, security, discipline, or good order of the institution, or
is inconsistent with rehabilitative goals;

Posters measuring more than two hundred (200) square inches;

Publications containing a product insert which, by itself, would be deemed
contraband; and

Publications which meet two (2) of the following conditions:
a. Books that measure more than 9” x 117
b. Hardback books thicker than two (2) inches.
c. Softback books thicker than four (4) inches.

d. Any book heavier than three (3) pounds.
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AD 20-04 Publications 4 of 5

The Warden has the authority to waive these conditions on legal, educational and
religious publications.

15. Photobooks are not considered an allowable publication and will not be
permitted.

Note: Inmates are only allowed five (5) individual photos. This does not
include digital photos (refer to Inmate Correspondence AD).

C. Publications recommended for rejection will be referred to the Warden/Center
Supervisor for final decision. With respect to any publication, the decisions must be
made on the contents of an individual publication, not previous issues of the same
publication.

D. Items within the package cannot be separated; therefore, the package is rejected
in its entirety.

Note: For any publication rejected solely because it contains a product insert, if
the product insert(s) can be removed, the publication is acceptable.

E. The Warden must approve or reject the publication within thirty (30) days of receipt.
If the publication is rejected, the inmate must be notified, in writing, of any decision
to reject and the basis for rejection of the publication. The inmate is also notified of
appeal procedures and options for disposing of the publication. The inmate must sign
that the notice of rejection has been received. Should the inmate refuse to sign, an
employee will attest to the fact that the inmate was duly notified.

F. The decision to reject a publication may be appealed to the Central Office Publication
Review Committee. The Committee members are to be assigned by the Director or
his/her designee. The appeal must be initiated within ten (10) days of the receipt of

written notification of the Warden/Center Supervisor's decision to reject the
publication. Rejection of a Publication is not grievable.

G. Any rejected publication will be held safe by the Warden/Center Supervisor or his/her
designee until the appeal process has been completed, or until the ten (10) day period
for filing an appeal has expired.

H. Options for disposing of an unacceptable publication are:
1. Destruction;

2. Return of the publication to the sender at the expense of the inmate unless return
postage is guaranteed;

3. Mailing the publication to a third party at the expense of the inmate;
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS ComMmIssroeV

ARKAMSAS |
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“Exibit Q7 RECENED

wemn JUN 172022
Unit/Center

Name ; GRIEVANCES SUPERVISOR | Date Received:

ADCH rks A&%’.‘l'x'fn’%”% GRY. Code #

G’/g‘ /2.2 (Date) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution

é/ (Date) STEP TWO: Formal Grievance (All complaints/concerns shou]d first be handled informally.)
If the issue was not resolved during Step One, state why: we

) -

avd as shown on Exhib}s PIE ar
s (Datc) EMERGENCY GRIEVANCE (An emergency situation is one in whlch you may be sub]ect to 77

a substantial risk of physical harm: emergency grievances are not for ordinary problems that are not of serious
nature). If you marked yes, give this completed form to the designated problem-solving staff, who will sign the
attached emergency receipt. In an Emergency, state why:

Is this Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Health Services? If yes, circle one: medical or mental

ﬁgiggm( state your one complaint/concern and be spemﬁc as to the complamt s[m place, name of personnel
i lease PHntY: On &/8/2 .

Ma vos being mm r

TREITTTION T

nmate Signature ate
¥ .!IM: catened because of you e of the grievance process. report it inmmediately to the Warden or designee

ng}s SEC!]QN TO BE FILLE AFF ONLY
This form was received on (¢ -7~ (date), and d <Step Opre and/or an Emeggency Grievance
(Yes or No). This form was forwarded to medical or mental health’ (Yes or(NG). If yes, name
of the person in that department receiy i< form: Date
E)-K;f@\ m ’;: b= LN, 6"?‘9-95
PRANT STAFF NAhy(PROBLEM SOLVER) umber Staf{s 1gnature Dage Received
Describe action taken to resolve compjaint, including dates: Jh b\ caiiomn  conmmidd Noirenat )

0
cNnieon A e aa HaVrirw. ilm e N - %8 QU A a'va Al 8

wl e L 18 o) . ey TICX Ill’-glillggl pNe f

This form was received on ursuant to Step Two. Isitan Emergency‘7

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
7 o F , / . ADCF-15 wuwacicatalog.com
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\\EX LHJ}oﬁL L\/ ’

0814 Princeton Pike
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

Inmates may receive publlcatlons only from recogmzed commerc1al religious or
charltable outlets sk R

11, PURPOSE:

This Administrative Directive establishes the process by which the Division of
Correction determines which publications may be received by the inmate population.

III. DEFINITIONS:

A. Publication: A book, magazine, catalog advemsmg brochure, religious tract,
newspaper, periodical, newsletter, qEinmssunasyiimagussiidl The term publlcatlon
“"'"'——;' does not include a personal letter.

B. Commercial Qutlet: A publisher, bookstore, educational or vocational institute, or
other entity whose primary business is the sale and distribution of printed materials.

7 of£ 13
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AD 20-04 Publications 20of5
C. Charitable Qutlet: A religious group or an incorporated non-profit organization

2

IV.

E.

A,

established to promote literacy or to provide literature for inmates.

. Nudity: A depiction in which genitalia, buttock(s} or female breasts are fully exposed.

Sexually Explicit: A depiction or description of actual or simulated sexual acts

including Sexual intercourse, anal or oral sex, masturbation, sadism, sado-
masochism, bondage, bestiality, or excretory functions which the average adult,
taking the material as a whole and applying statewide contemporary community
standards, would find appeals to the prurient interest, and which material, taken as a
whole, lacks serious literary, scientific, political, or artistic value.

Security Terrorist Threat Group (STTG): Any group of inmates that the Division of
Correction reasonably believes poses a threat to the security of the institution or the
physical safety of other inmates or staff by virtue of the group’s nature, purpose or
activities.

PROCEDURES:

The Warden/Center Supervisor shall designate staff to review incoming publications.

B. A publication will be rejected if it contains contraband or if the material presents a

danger to the security, discipline, or good order of the institution, or is inconsistent
with rehabilitative goals. A publication containing pictorial or textual material
meeting any one or more of the following categories may be rejected:

1. Material that incites, advocates, aids or abets a riot, work stoppage, or any other
behavior that may be detrimental to the safe, secure, and orderly operation of the
institution;

2. Material that advocates or assists criminal activity, which is an act or omission
prohibited and punished by law to include but not limited to;

a. Material advocating, or describing, or assisting methods of escape or eluding
capture or which contain blueprints, drawings, or depictions of Division
facilities;

b. Maps or drawings depicting a geographical region that could reasonably be
construed to assist methods of escape or eluding capture, or otherwise be a
threat to security;

¢. Material advocating or providing instructions on identity theft;

d. Material that incites, encourages, advocates, or promotes act of violence such
as but not limited to sexual assaults and physical assaults;

3. Depictions, descriptions, or instructions regarding the introduction, manufacture,
concealment, or use of guns, knives or any other weaponry, including realistic

€ of 173
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ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
Division of Correction - Director's Office

6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602
Phone: (870) 267-6200 | Fax: (870) 267-6244

ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTIVE

SUBJECT: Inmate Correspondence

NUMBER: 2021-01 SUPERSEDE: 18-37
APPLICABILITY: All Staff and Inmates PAGE: 1 of 5
REFERENCE: AR 860 Inmate Correspondence; AR 401Searches for and Contro] of
Contraband; AR 841 Inmate Property Control; AR 825 Inmate Name Change for
Religious Purposes; AD Inmate Name Changes; AD Inmate Property Control

ACA Standards; and A.C.A. 12-12-312

APPROVED: Original signed by Director Dexter Payne EFFECTIVE DATE: 3/29/2021

I POLICY:

1t shall be the policy of the Arkansas Division of Correction (ADC) to permit inmates to correspond
with family, friends, officials, and other significant community contacts with a minimum of
interference consistent with the legitimate security needs of the facility; however, the increasing
use of illegal drugs has led to the need to limit incoming paper correspondence.

IL PURPOSE:

It is the ADC’s policy to open ali mail in accordance with the procedures outlined in Administrative
Rule (AR) 860, Inmate Correspondence. The rule covers Privileged, General, and Interstate/Inter-
Unit correspondence. Since opened mail will not be returned to the sender by the Postal Service
without additional postage, the inmate shall be responsible for the cost.

I11. DEFINITIONS:

A. Inspections. Mail or hobby-craft packages will be opened to determine if any contraband
items are contained therein and to remove any such contraband items.

B. General Correspondence.  Correspondence mailed to the inmate, other than privileged
correspondence, will be limited to three (3) pages which will be copied (black and white
% photocopy) aleng with the envelope so that two (2) sheets of paper, front and back, shall be
provided for each item of general correspendence an inmate receives. Originals will be

shredded after the copy has been made. :

C. Lewal/Privilesed Correspondence. Incoming and outgoing correspondence with the persons
or organizations specified below shall be considered privileged correspondence as long as the
% designated individuals are acting in their official capacities.
1) Officers of Federal, State, and Local Courts;
2) Any Federal or State Official or Agency;

3) Any Administrator of the ADC;
WWW.DOC.ARKANSAS.GOV

9 of 13
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I AD 2021-01 Inmate Coﬁespondeﬁéc ' - ' Page 2 of 5

4) The Parole Board or its staff;

5) The Board of Corrections or its staff;
_ 6) The Inmate's Attomey(s); and

= 7) Any member of the News Media.

D. Contraband. Any item that is not permitted under the usual rules of the unit/center including
general correspondence that exceeds three pages.

E. Rejection. Any item of correspondence containing any contraband will be rejected. Any item
of general correspondence exceeding the limitations set out in Section [V. A. below will be
rejected. In addition, Gharl S i Chmte -~ et ey

IV. PROCEDURES

A. Immate Correspondence Constituting or Containing Contraband

1. All mail is opened in accordance with AR 860. Mail containing contraband or the contents
of which exceeds an envelope with writing on one side and three sheets of 8 4 x 11-inch (or
smaller) size paper with writing on one side will be returned to the sender and the inmate to
whom the correspondence was addressed and/or was to receive the contraband will be
required to pay for the retur postage or agree to the destruction of the mail and contraband.
Note that individual photographs will be considered one sheet of paper, and nothing larger
than 8 ' x 11 inch will be copied. No color photocopies will be made.

2. Photos received from the crime lab that contain the following information 1o an inmate in the
custody of ADC shall be considered contraband per A.C.A. § 12-12-312:

a. Depicts a crime scene;

b. Depicts the victim of a crime; or

¢. Was taken in conjunction with an autopsy.

) $ 4. Inmates are encouraged to communicate with those persons with whom they correspond to
/ make them aware of the items which they can receive legally and request that contraband

items not be sent.

5. Inmates will be given thirty (30) days from the date received to pay the postage for returning
the mail rejected under this policy. lllegal contraband will be seized. If the inmate is not
willing to pay for the return postage within the time limit, the mail and contraband will be
destroyed.

6. Mailroom personnel will submit the items to be destroyed to the Deputy Warden/Center
’% Supervisor for review and/or approval to destroy.

7. At a time designated by the Warden/Center Supervisor, after the time limit has expired, the
mailroom personnel and the Deputy Warden/Center Supervisor will oversee the destruction
of the mail and contraband.

8. Any mail received without a return address containing the first and last name of the individual
or the business name, street address or post office box numbser, city, state, and zip code will
be considered contraband and destroyed. However, it may be opened to determine if
disciplinary charges are warranted against the intended recipient. A notification will be sent
to the inmate advising when his/her mail has been rejecled and why it was rejected. The

[ O oFf 13
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inmate will be given thirty (30) days from the date received to pay the postage for returning
mail rejected under this policy if the rejected item included a return address.

Original newsprint paper is difficult to screen for illicit substances. Correspondence which
includes original newsprint paper is considered contraband and will be destroyed pursuant to
this administrative directive. However, photocopies of newspaper articles may be sent with
general correspondence so long as it does not violate the cormrespondence or publication
policy regarding content. The copy of newsprint must be on 8 %2 by 11-inch paper or smaller
and each sheet will count as one of the three pages allowed as general correspondence.

B. Inmate Electronic Correspondence

1.

All inmate electronic correspondence will be subject to the rules outlined in AR 860, Inmate
Correspondence.

The cost of the electronic correspondence is at the expense of the sender. The cost of any
rejected electronic correspondence will be at the sender’s expense.

Electronic correspondence will be considered General Correspondence only; however, the
limit to three sheets and one side of an envelope will not apply.

All incoming and outgoing electronic correspondence will be inspected and approved before
distribution.

Inmates who have purchased an approved MP4 Player may have their electronic
correspondence downloaded through the available Kiosk in the Unit. The correspondence is
transferred electronically. No printed version will be provided to the inmate.

Electronic photographs will be available to inmates by two (2) separate ways. Inmates who
have purchased an approved MP4 Player may have their photos downloaded through the
available Kiosk in the Unit. No printed version will be provided to the inmates. The photos
obtained by the inmate in this way are not subject to numerical restrictions, as with printed
photos as identified in AR 841, Inmate Property Control. Electronic photographs will be
printed and delivered to the inmate if he/she does not possess an MP4 Player. The printed
photographs must comply in content and number as stated in AR 841, Inmate Property
Control. If more than five (5) pages of photographs are received, the entire correspondence
will be rejected. The inmate receiving electronic photographs is responsible for ensuring that
the number of printed photographs in his/her possession does not exceed established limits,

7. Rejected electronic correspondence will be rejected in its entirety.

C. Legal/Privileged Correspondence

1.

Incoming Legal/Privileged Mail will be logged by mailroom staff upon receipt on the Legal
Mail Delivery Form (Attachment 3). Mailroom personnel must sign and list the name of the
addressee, sender, and the tracking number listed on the envelope on the Legal Mail Delivery
Form. The staff member who delivers the Legal/Privileged mail to an inmate must list their
name and rank on the Legal Mail Delivery Form. Upon delivery of any legal mail, staff will
provide an acknowledgment of legal mail to the inmate, if the inmate refuses to sign
acknowledgment, another staff member will note “inmate refused to sign” on the Legal Mail
Delivery Form and sign as a witness. The Legal/Privileged mail will then be opened in the
presence of the inmate. Mail opened and inspected under these circumstances will not be
read or censored but may be rejected in its entirety if it is found to contain contraband.

There will be no records kept of the contents of the incoming or outgoing privileged
correspondence. Qutgoing privileged correspondence shall have the words "Privileged
Correspondence” or "Legal Mail" marked on the envelope or it will be considered general
correspondence. Al incoming privileged mail should be in official letterhead envelopes and

l] of 13
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should be clearly identified as "Privileged Correspondence”. Media mail should be clearly
marked "Media Mail".

Each Unit should schedule a “Privileged Mail Call” for outgoing mail once a day, Monday
through Friday excluding holidays.

During “Privileged Mail Call,” all correspondence will be checked for contraband by two
staff members, (i.e., Sergeant and Shift Captain or Lieutenant), and sealed in the presence of
the inmate. Both the Sergeant and the Captain or Lieutenant will sign the back of the
envelope.

Once the Sergeant and Shift Captain or Lieutenant have signed the back of the envelope(s),
outbound privileged mail will be deposited in the authorized Privileged Mailbox to be picked
up by mailroom personnel.

Any mail marked “Legal or Privileged Mail” that has not been processed in accordance with
paragraphs 3 and 4 above will be given to the Shift Captain or Lieutenant by the Mailroom
staff. The Captain or Lieutenant will return the mail to the inmate(s) to be opened in his/her
presence to ensure contraband is not present.

Units having x-ray machines will scan all incoming and outgoing privileged correspondence
for contraband. For example, loose powder can be detected if the letter is stood on end and
“bumped” causing the powder to collect in the corner of the envelope’s seal/flap. In addition,
tablets and capsules can be detected during the scanning process, After x-raying, maifroom
staff will initial the envelope.

Additionally, mailroom staff must also lay envelopes on a flat surface and run their hands
over them to feel for possible contraband.

Inmates in Restrictive Housing or Punitive will have his/her outbound privileged
correspondence checked at their cells in accordance with paragraphs 3 and 4.

D. General Correspondence

—%

1.

[¥5 ]

Correspondence, other than privileged or Interstate/inter-unit correspondence, shall be
considered general correspondence. Inmates do not need to submit a list of the people with
whom they wish to correspond, nor will any approval be needed from the administration prior
to corresponding. There will be no limitation placed on the number of letters mailed or
received; however, each item of inbound correspondence is limited to three sheets of 84 x
11-inch paper or smaller along with one side of an envelope which will be photocopied and
delivered to the inmate. All general correspondence, both incoming and outgoing, imay be
opened, inspected, read and records may be kept of all incoming and outgoing general
correspondence.

The full name under which the inmate was committed, and the ADC number of the inmate
shall be shown on the upper left-hand corner of the envelope on any outgoing mail and
bottom right of incoming mail. Any violation of the rules and regulations which aiso
constitules a violation of Federal Postai Laws shall be reported to the Federal Postal
authorities or appropriate personnel responsible for the processing and inspection of such
mail.

Inmates in punitive housing will be allowed to send and receive general correspondence and
privileged correspondence on the same basis as inmates in the general population.

Limitations on the pages of general correspondence 1o be photocopied shall not apply to the
following facilities: Benton Work Release Center, Northwest Arkansas Work Release
Center, Mississippi County Work Release Center, Texarkana Work Release Center, Pine
Bluff Reentry Center, and the Tucker Reentry Center. '

| 2 o F I3
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5. The administrator reserves the right to inspect, read, or stop any mail or hobby craft packages
where there is reason to believe a clear and present danger to the security of the unit/center
exists. The page limit and copying of general correspondence is to restrict the flow of
contraband arriving by paper sent into the ADC facilities.

6. The ADC will not accept postage due mail or packages.

All letters will be written in the English language unless there is approval by the
Warden/Center Supervisor to do otherwise. All entries will be made in the inmates’
electronic file.

8. Violators of correspondence regulations will be subject to disciplinary action.

E. Interstate/Inter-Unit Correspondence between Incarcerated Individuals

Interstate and Inter-unit correspondence is mail between all individuals who are incarcerated either
within the ADC or another facility. Interstate, and Intes-Unit correspondence of two (2} incarcerated
individuals will be restricted to members of the immediate family. It will be subject to the usual
rules under general correspondence including the page limit for photocopying. Inter-unit
correspondence must have the approval of both the sending and receiving Warden/Center
Supervisor. In the case of Interstate correspondence where the out of state facility does not take a
position, only the Arkansas Warden/Center Supervisor must approve. For the purposes of this
provision VERIFIED “immediate family” is defined as the inmate’s father, mother, sisters, brothers,
spouse, children, grandchildren, and any other person whose relationship with the inmate has been
verified as that of a parent/guardian such as mother-in-taw, father-in-law, grandparents, aunts, or
uncles, or whose relationship with the inmate has been verified as that of a child/ward such as a
foster child, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, niece, or nephew. This list of immediate family members
includes stepfamily members and half siblings.

V.ATFACHMENT:

Attachment #1- Inmate Correspondence Form
Attachment #2- Return Mail Notice
Attachment # 3- Legal Mail Delivery Form

13 €13
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings

To: Thomas Burns (DOC)

Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC); ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker

Subject: ORDER: Roy A. Hoggard II v. ADC, Claim Nos. 210188 and 220385
Date: Monday, July 25, 2022 2:50:00 PM

Attachments: Roy A. Hoggard II v. ADC .pdf

Roy A. Hoggard II-order.pdf

H.1

Thomas:

Please see attached. Contact Mika Tucker with any questions.

Thank you,
Misty

Misty Scott
Arkansas State Claims Commission
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ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

(501) 682-1619 KATHRYN IRBY
FAX (501) 682-2823 DIRECTOR
101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410
LITTLE ROCK. ARKANSAS
72201-3823
July 25, 2022
Mr. Roi A Hoiiard e |
Mr. Thomas Burns (via email)
Arkansas Division of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411

Re:  Roy A. Hoggard II v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim Nos. 210188 and 220385

Dear Mr. Hoggard and Mr. Burns:
Enclosed please find an Order entered today by the Arkansas State Claims Commission. If

you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: msscott
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
ROY A. HOGGARD 11 (ADC ||} CLAIMANT

V. CLAIM NO. 210188
CLAIM NO. 220385

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF
CORRECTION RESPONDENT

ORDER
Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Claims Commission”™) is the
motion for protective order filed by the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent”) in
Claim No. 210188, as well as a motion to compel filed by Roy A. Hoggard (the “Claimant”) in
Claim No. 210188. Also pending is a motion to dismiss filed by Respondent to dismiss Claim No.
220385 of Claimant. Based upon a review of the motions, the arguments made therein, and the law
of Arkansas, the Claims Commission hereby finds as follows:

Claim No. 210188

1. Claimant filed Claim No. 210188 on August 7, 2020, seeking $9,500.00 in damages
related to Respondent’s actions following Claimant’s medical procedure.

2. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, which was denied by the Claims Commission
on June 10, 2021. As part of that order denying the motion to dismiss, the parties were instructed
to begin discovery.

3. On August 31, 2021, Respondent filed a motion for protective order related to
discovery requests sent by Claimant. The motion was denied by the Claims Commission in its

March 11, 2022, order based upon lack of specifics in Respondent’s motion.
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4. Claimant sent Respondent new discovery requests after the Claims Commission’s
March 11, 2002, order. Respondent filed the instant motion for protective order related to those
discovery requests.

5. Respondent argues, inter alia, that Claimant’s interrogatories and requests for
production are directed at Respondent’s employees who have qualified immunity. Respondent
requests that the Claims Commission require Claimant to remove duplicative questions,
immaterial inquiries and limit the scope of discovery.

6. On April 25, 2022, Claimant filed a motion to compel. Claimant argues, inter alia,
that Respondent has failed to respond to his interrogatories and requests for production he served
on March 16, 2022.

7. The Claims Commission finds that Respondent’s motion for protective order does
not include a statement that it has in good faith conferred or attempted to confer with Claimant in
an effort to resolve the dispute without action from the Claims Commission. The Claims
Commission finds that such a statement is a requirement under Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 26(c). As such,
the Claims Commission DENIES Respondent’s motion for protective order.

8. The Claims Commission finds that Claimant’s motion to compel does not include
a statement that he has in good faith conferred or attempted to confer with Respondent in an effort
to secure the information or documents. The Claims Commission finds that this requirement is
mandatory under Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 37(a)(2). As such, Claimant’s motion to compel is DENIED.

9. The Claims Commission advises the parties to notify the Claims Commission when

discovery is nearing completion so that this matter may be added to the hearing schedule.
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Claim No. 220385

10. Claimant filed Claim No. 2220385 on September 27, 2021, seeking $4,000.00 in
damages. Claimant alleges that Respondent violated its policy when it gave him photocopies of
photos he ordered and destroyed the photos.

11. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss pursuant to Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 12(b)(6),

arguing, inter alia, that Claimant did not suffer damages.

12. Claimant responded to the motion to dismiss, arguing, inter alia, that dismissal was
not proper.
13.  In reviewing Respondent’s motion to dismiss, the Claims Commission must treat

the facts alleged in the complaint as true and view them in a light most favorable to the Claimant.
See Hodges v. Lamora, 337 Ark. 470, 989 S.W.2d 530 (1999). All reasonable inferences must be
resolved in favor of the Claimant, and the complaint must be liberally construed. See id. However,
the Claimant must allege facts, not mere conclusions. Dockery v. Morgan, 2011 Ark. 94 at *6, 380
S.W.3d 377, 382 (2011). The facts alleged in the complaint will be treated as true, but not “a
plaintiff’s theories, speculation, or statutory interpretation.” See id. (citing Hodges, 337 Ark. 470,
989 S.W.2d 530 (1999)).

14. The Claims Commission elects to exclude the evidence attached to Respondent’s
motion for purposes of considering this motion to dismiss. See Ark. R. Civ. P. 12(b). This exclusion
relates only to this motion to dismiss. Respondent is free to use these documents as permitted by
all applicable rules of practice and procedure and to file a motion for summary judgment once
discovery is completed.

15. The Claims Commission finds that dismissal of Claimant’s claim is premature.
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16.  Respondent’s motion to dismiss Claim No. 2220385 is DENIED, and the parties

are instructed to conduct discovery.

17.  Also pending is Claimant’s motion for preliminary injunction. Claimant requests

that the Claims Commission enjoin certain persons from retaliating against Claimant. The Claims

Commission notes that it has no authority to order injunctive relief. Therefore, Claimant’s motion

for preliminary injunction is denied.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

Courtney Baird

Dexter Booth

Henry Kinslow, Co-Chair
Paul Morris, Co-Chair
Sylvester Smith

DATE: July 25, 2022

(0]

(0]

(®))

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim

A party has forty (40) days from the date of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal
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

If a Claimant is awarded less than $15,000.00 by the Claims Commission at hearing, that claim is held forty (40)
days from the date of disposition before payment will be processed. See Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a). Note: This
does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement agreements.

Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of $15,000.00 or more are referred to the General Assembly for approval
and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-215(b).
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Exhibi+ DD

complaint must be sufficient to nudge the claims across the line from conceivable to plausible.
Id. at 570. “[Where the well-pleaded facts do not permit the court to infer more than the mere
possibility of misconduct, the complaint has alleged —but it has not ‘show[n]’ — ‘that the pleader
is entitled to relief.’” Ighal, 556 U.S. at 679 (quoting Fed R.Civ.P. S(a)(2)).

11.  The Plausibility standard is not akin to a “probability requirement” but it asks for
more than a sheer possibility that a defendant has acted unlawfully. Where a complaint pleads
facts that are “merely consistent with” a defendant’s liability, it” stops short of the line between
possibility a plausibility of entitlement to reliel™ Bell Atlantic Corp. v. Twombly, 330 U.S. 544,

555 (2007}

12. The inmate is currently housed at lh_' the

ADC. He is serving a 35-year sentence on a conviction of rape and other crimes.

13, The inmate claims that the ADC has violated policy and wrongfully destroyed his
photographs.
14. The inmate states in his complaint that iie ADC destroyed originals and only

gave him photocopies.
- 0 “The pursuant to AD 2021-01 all correspondence wili be copied and the original
i //" -
destroyed immediately. See attached Ex A

O ? @ The photos that the inmate complains about are considered publications pursuant
r-“”_-‘—_‘-:'—_‘—'—'___'_-

to AD 2020-04 See atiached Ex B the inmate clitims AD 2017-17 but that was replaced by 2020-

B3

04.
,———ﬁ @ Actually how the inmate got the photos he has attached to the complaint is

unknown but are contraband as they sexually explicit material. It was reported to security and
Y

should have been confiscated by now.

T 0f)S
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Branlettes Invoice
P.0.Box 5765 Date Invoice #
BALTIMORE, MD 21282
5/9/2021 8129
Bill To Ship To
—
P.O. Number Terms Rep [ Ship [ Via F.OB. Project
5/9/2021 US Mail
Quantity Iltem Code Description Price Each Amount
10| Photo Selection 0.45 4.50
1| Catalog BWAL2 | 0.00 0.00°
2|S&H 5/5 1.00 2.00
It's been a pleasure working with you! l l
Total $6.50
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6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, AR 71602
Phone; 870-267-6200
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

’—? charitable outlets. All publications are subject to inspection and may be rejected when
the publication presents a danger to the security, discipline, or good order of the
institution or is inconsistent with rehabilitative goals.

1L PURPOSE:

This Administrative Directive establishes the process by which the Division of
Correction determines which publications may be received by the inmate population.

.  DEFINUEIQNS:

“—’>‘ @ Publication: A book, magazine, catalog, advertising brochure, religious tract,
newspaper, periodical, newsletter, or any type of image or text. The term publication
does not include a personal letter.

? B.) Commercial Outlet: A publisher, bookstore, educational or vocational institute, or
other entity whose primary business is the sale and distribution of printed materials.

/[l 0o£)S
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AD 20-08 Inmate Property Control Page 7 of 16

2. Issuing staff must complete a Property Addition Form 841-3, which must be scanned
into eOMIS upon completion immediately.

3. Any property found in the possession of an inmate, which is not listed on either
Form F-841-1 or Form F-841-3 will be considered contraband.

4, The deletion of an item(s) from an inmate’s personal property form must be made by
the UPCO or designee.

5. The distribution of F-841-1 forms associated with this document will be as follows:

Original ~Institutional File Legible Copy-Inmate.

G. SPECIAL ITEMS OF PERSONAL PROPERTY

1.

2.

>

_ ADC is not responsible for sentimental value of any item.

Watch, Ring, & Religious Medal: An inmate may have one watch, one ring, and one
religious medal or emblem. These items shall not have a value over $50 each and liability
for loss of said item is limited to that amount. An exception may be made for the wedding
band with a signed waiver of liability by the inmate, F-841-4 which must be scanned into
eOMIS after completion. Any jewelry, which is deemed unauthorized during initial
commitment will.be disposed of as outlined in herein.

Religious medal or emblem: must be suspended from the ID card chain and womn inside
the uniform shirt and is not to be any larger than 1 and 1/2 inches in length or width and
no thicker than 1/8 of an inch. A committee consisting of the UPCO, a ranking
Correctional Officer and the Unit Chaplain must approve any questionable medal or
emblem. Any religious medal or emblem will be mailed directly from a commercial
source with a copy of the invoice included. Any religious medal or emblem, which is
deemed unauthorized during initial commitment will be disposed of as outlined herein.

Personal photographs: Inmates are limited to five (5) personal photographs. A personal
photograph is defined as a photograph intended for individual viewing, as opposed to a

commercially produced photograph that is published and sold to the public. Photographs

can be no larger than 8 %4~ x 11" in size. Such photographs may contain either single
or multiple digital images/pictures on one (1) side of the page only. When digital
images/pictures are cut from an 8 %™ x 11" sheet, it they will no longer be considered as
one. Fach digital image/picture cut from that sheet will be counted as one of the five
authorized photographs. Digital images and photocopies are considered the same.
Prohibited photos aré photos which contain one (1) nude or sexually suggestive acts or
photographs, or (2) contain subject matter that is disruptive in nature or would threaten
security or the good order of the institution. Liability for loss of a photograph is limited to
$2.50 per photograph or per 8 }4” x 11” size pages regardless of number of photos contained on
any one page. Inmates are advised not to retain sole copies of important or sentimental
family photographs due to the possibility of damage or loss. Electronic photographs
which are transferred to an inmate’s MP3 Player will not be subject to the same
numerical restrictions as noted above.

1Y o6 /S
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C. Charitable Qutlet; A religious group or an incorporated non-profit organization
established to promote literacy or to provide literature for inmates.

«——’9‘4 dity: A depiction in which genitalia, buttock(s) or female breasts are fully exposed.

>

( i Bexually Explicit: A depiction or description of actual or simulated sexual acts
including sexual intercourse, anal or oral sex, masturbation, sadism, sado-
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

F. Security Terrorist Threat Group (STTG). Any group of inmates that the Division of
Correction reasonably believes poses a threat to the security of the institution or the
physical safety of other inmates or staff by virtue of the group’s nature, purpose or
activities.

PROCEDURES:
A. The Warden/Center Supervisor shall designate staff to review incoming publications,

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

Material advocating or providing instructions on identity theft;

Material that incites, encourages, advocates, or promotes act of violence such

as but not limited to sexual assaults and physical assaults;

o

3. Depictions, descriptions, or instructions regarding the introduction, manufacture,
concealment, or use of guns, knives or any other weaponry, including realistic

/S o€ /)5S
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From: Leslie Browning (DOC)

To: ASCC Pleadings

Cc: Thomas Burns (DOC)

Subject: Roy Hoggard 220385

Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 3:29:57 PM
Attachments: RFA to Claimant.pdf

Interr to Claimant.pdf

H.1

Discovery to Claimant

Leslie Browning

Arkansas Division of Correction
Central Office/Legal Division
6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, AR 71602

Legal Support Specialist

Phone: 870-267-6844

Email: leslie.browning(@arkansas.gov
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Filed 27th September 2022.

Respectfully submitted,
5 N

1/
e &

A
Thomas Burns (02006)
Department of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, AR 71602
(870) 267-6845 Office
(870) 267-6373 Facsimile
thomas.burns@arkansas.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of this pleading has been served this 27th day of September 2022, on
the Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage to:

Roy Hoggard

Thomas Burns
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REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 1: Please attach a copy of any

documents you plan to introduce in any hearing of this matter

Respectfully submitted,

> /“\ ).
oy
=

Thomas Burns (02006)
Division of Correction
Legal Department

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, AR 71602

(870) 267-6845 Office
(870) 267-6373 Facsimile
thomas.burns@arkansas.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of this pleading has been served this 27th day of September
2022, on the Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage to:

Roy Hoggard, 1I (-

WA \D
O~

Thomas Burns
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ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

(501) 682-1619
FAX (501) 682-2823

KATHRYN IRBY
DIRECTOR

101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410
LITTLE ROCK., ARKANSAS
72201-3823

September 28, 2022

Mr. Roi A Hoiiard 11 (ADC ||

RE: Roy A. Hoggard II v. Arkansas Department of Correction
Claim No. 220385

Dear Mr. Hoggard,

Enclosed please find the original copy of your motion for preliminary injunction filed in
the above-referenced claim. This enclosure contains the original disciplinary form you requested

in your letter dated September 2, 2022. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
my office.

Sincerely,
Mika Tucker
ES: msscott
cc: Thomas Burns, counsel for Respondent (via email w/out enclosures)
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)

To: ASCC Pleadings

Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC)

Subject: Roy Hoggard v ADC 220385

Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:41:28 PM
Attachments: 0077 001.pdf

Motion to Strike and PO

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
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10.  Pursuant to Arkansas Rule of Civil Procedure 26(c) the ADC requests that
the Commission issue a protective order in regarding the inmates’ purported discovery
requests and admissions request. The inmates requests are argumentative in nature and do
not comply with the Rules for pleadings. Again he is just using this matter to harass the
ADC and cost the taxpayers of the State of Arkansas to expend unnecessary funds to
defendant his frivolous claims.

11. A protective order is needed to keep from the State expending unnecessary
monies and undue harassment. The inmate, by not sending pleadings to the ADC, is
seeking to trick someone into a default. These tactics are deplorable and unnecessary.

12.  This Commission may impose sanctions upon the inmate for failure to
follow the rules. The ADC asks that the inmates pleadings be stricken and the matter
dismissed.

WHEREFORE, Respondent prays that the motions be stricken, for a protective
order, and sanctions; for their attorney’s fees and costs; and for all other just and proper

relief to which they may be entitled.

Respec mijted,

Lega ent
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

I certify that a copy of the above pleading has been served this 29% day of
September 2022, on the below Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail,
regular postage to:

Roy Hoggard (ADC
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From: Mika Tucker

To: Thomas Burns (DOC)

Subject: RE: Roy A. Hoggard II, v. ADC, Claim No. 220385

Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 8:29:00 AM

Attachments: CL motion for preliminary injunction and memorandum of points and declaration.pdf

Please see attached.

Mika Tucker

Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

(501) 682-2818

From: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 8:06 AM

To: ASCC Pleadings <ASCCPleadings@arkansas.gov>

Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC) <Leslie.Browning@arkansas.gov>; Mika Tucker
<Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>

Subject: RE: Roy A. Hoggard Il, v. ADC, Claim No. 220385

We do not have a motion for preliminary injunction. If this inmate has filed something, may we
please have a copy?
Thank you

-TB

Legal Division

Arkansas Department of Corrections
Division of Correction

From: Misty Scott <Misty.Scott@arkansas.gov> On Behalf Of ASCC Pleadings
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 4:20 PM
To: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov>

Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC) <Leslie.Browning@arkansas.gov>; ASCC Pleadings
<ASCCPleadings@arkansas.gov>; Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>
Subject: Roy A. Hoggard I, v. ADC, Claim No. 220385

Thomas:

Please see attached. Contact Mika Tucker with any questions.

Thank you,

Misty
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Misty Scott
Arkansas State Claims Commission

169



H.1

170



H.1

171



H.1

172



H.1

BEFORE THE A4RKANVSAS STATE <cLA4IMS commiss)oN

—Rey 4. Hascarp I Lacc D CLAMANT.
9% Aber, 220385 —
_ARKANSAS DPREPARIMENT ©OF CORRECTIOANS . _ RESPOVDENT.

ClAIMANT'S  RESPOAISE TO RESPOADEAITS

REQUEST FEFOR ARPMISSIONS

Comes A/M_L__Cl&fma_ r_ko%.ﬁc_—gﬂgéudﬁnvua.n‘cLALhI.S_J‘_CSfALLIL_,*_ —

: o y P les of Coil

Pfﬂtoo{u ' 4 £. iiﬁ} o S ——————— Y = i e & e — s — - —
e L.__E.EQJLELZ-_.EQ_g__ / 0, 1. T asa . natl . | —
1 APMISSI QA AIO. 1L Admit tunt you do ot have aoy

WWIMAhMMLM__C Joio 22O03KS .

m,.__._EESJZaA&E_LﬂD‘nf__.__‘_"_.W e e
2 REQRUEST FOR ADr11SS/I0N pl0. 2" Admit thet the puklicetiens you ecdeced

e dhn LL;arJJa_ this m&ﬂt{ cantained. ‘()(MAI[/L, e“f[""} »-AJ..-«;AJ.

W_Dc%m &#Mlzni_mis#a_ﬂxw&n&i%szgﬂpl ceit”

M__W Policy 1. 0.0
V4
REspPonsE ! ’)(n;t e e _
q . )?EQUE s7_ £M=é4 sstaAl ALD . Y. L_,Aa/mil‘__i’b.ai_inmsks_wi__mmgi_h_m
_m“--_wwmau%_.wb;,_d__mx_u‘i‘ e ————

RESPoa/ S_E:__.Agpu:ff dhot is .,.u.‘x)y_._by,_!ﬂD_C.__ &[L?-E&.é;)ﬂ.l‘_b\ﬂ.&- the Loblcedions in

_,fu._gs_ff_!,”_‘ ave not in -‘.7_%7_ S MU)‘ ._E;-pl,j( J4,

ol

173



H.1

174



H.1

175



H.1

[ _Wmmwm%_wm_ﬁjﬂ Ees pon dents

_/'/OWEV!I”I a s Jacwm:n'l-e:/ ftaanc ﬂ[ '.ﬂnc‘zzn;L. (S‘Iﬂ FKA.‘L.I)J' /1/)

(Ezi'ppno/dwf* hes access 4o (l@mni_iﬁijmm____

PO f/ef*f‘ﬂﬂ:‘c CoDry ap receiat )
LV 4 ’ 7

‘]. Tlnp nu'!'!nn/jf&]:l Afrhfai.'nnr a'p \'4 s.’:.‘x a[‘ Jp[gad’.‘njr“ ‘f‘h_a (ln.‘m‘.ni‘

File aLug.‘i__.tiaigl_.b)l_fh;ﬁﬁtﬂ,dm.d‘cntrfi,auét_:Llsuz. Cloimaonts Motiow Fov
___w_dagu.mn,i,SAnJﬂA/ _athec paotions, bricks, pleadings, <tea
It MAikfﬂaﬂMwﬁfifjﬁv fauu,i&f_:_z:)ulaé_.ual_fgﬁkz_num.n_l_&a___
H's an g0 rnj haressimeant on the Cloimant fa _aq’:i:mef:s 4o intimidate
the Clarmant into d ;:a_’:.):lfnj___lﬂ.is-_ clain_on. VJLJ.L(_WKLSFMLL:L_‘LCA.D_C)WL____

falat inj their _ouwn _Ec_b_:_y__mzu:{..ml?xn (.:.Clu.r_cs_;._ IO

5: Pju.si oS [u-—*f'h:r Prnaﬁ ‘[:lfqn.‘)" an Respanz]a;m} c:"fl M.‘c_af_y__
o _the Metion in 4@”_.@&4/4,:_1\%&&_&_&;;% tiva, Please

refec to Fhe ,ﬂ,[El-ﬂtd.]_QLﬂLﬁ_z_.&G_m._t‘hﬁ_vvgil,m(ﬂmmmwmﬁ,ﬂi—.‘

#*

to /

Jnafian,,al nnj with _Sfaﬂ'.nj_.-.ﬂn ot dhe mption iwas meoot ga.lpcmcl/* —

TEL the Re spen demt dicl pat have .MMQFMAIALJA.MQJ:LM_«QLM%

ef said metion th .!%.MM.:L..[&AM,LJ’_@LS ed the issue then, not wait over
twe (2) mzaﬂu_s__[_aign___'I:Q,Jﬁcgisz_ihgmmuu,_]:iawcﬁr._&rﬂli_tﬂ_;_m

im_ﬁaﬁgl&w&ifwanivl ,K:fu_uf Mianiiu_k.c_fkﬁuiinjs_
and _,ErAiILiLML_QLJLQS als Q_,ﬂaaj!‘ﬂ_y*,kuﬂu. .

6. M%Mmmammsm_a-&w_eﬂﬁmm%
o laf walb by Chicf legal counsel for the Respondeat (ADC) the Claimont.
. 2efS

176



H.1

has neot Subm_wﬁﬂismwwwﬂ__

par AJm.‘-:)’fﬂns/ Tu+crraga+or.'es ar Kg%u.es'fs par PrDJu.c)"J‘onj T‘IQ on’y

Stac regines Ty ave - - n _L_A.ﬂ_él.&.’.&_an_._ﬁ‘
hreguests have becn submilted on the Respandeat

September 27,2022 jwhere dhe Responcleat submitted theiv First seb

aFJn'-_u.sz-( Far AJ‘m.‘g-:i'a.as: ond Eivrst set of Ih:fzrrnzdua:,:ar.‘f( with

Rr7h = c"’f fa [ Pra tluc};‘aa_ELc_Fa&m‘i‘J_tl_MMni._m_ﬂ&_____

Claimant has res ,a_oJuJLc/ﬂn_n_cl_s_u.b_m_;ﬂ_c.cl_ha_ﬂ:_.a, sponses._on ..

[ Ocetober L” 10212,

At the Sapne time pFf Subprissicm_ okl the respPonses Jo +he

M&@mb_&?mﬁ,,,ngﬂmmt_,MwhuaLha_‘_

Medion 4o C me;jwﬂis1nzer%4£_}k£.ﬁizﬂﬂﬂ.ww"mm

othee cloaim ne, 21018 S’f_bg.,Jisr,gﬁudicL,_clm_Lu_&a_ﬂlL_Kg?mgLLni,____.

e n_ﬂgﬁL_MfLLicumt@fJMiMm:m_

el leﬁfmcﬁh_c_ﬂwamlmi@k%, respon i

S'MT%M,M,Mfecff#L_ﬁnc__(Jm‘ awt is to the 0
'I'a'mﬂ_m,;L,ﬂ_zfa;f_a_sz_i__a_F A// ,aa .—A‘p s/ re? ,;'14< t bhis _ecim

___The_ Clars Mniﬁ hz.e;iivn ol zeek. . o Friclk +he ‘_R.Ei’ﬂa_k?df_mi'.-_a:n_tﬂ__ﬂu---- e

e F %.LWLML&L{LL&:* can puith hovoassmment as backties

el %a __:I”Jm_e_R&S_’a encent. The (loinont. . LJ.]?.{L‘F_(.C_Ugﬁ._l’_},_A by +he

e ltamdeniable pAr w0l of the druth of Lacts in this. _c_/mm_aﬁaui' -
____méé_e_c__nﬁ_m:y_ca“_.s - nfmﬂu.kﬁﬂcﬁumluha?“ﬂaﬂr_w_&béy—&—

e doned ProveddreSa o

_____*__JALELEK_E_ED‘KEﬁ;LLr_Mﬁ_x;ngc}fJ%Ws %Luﬁ_ﬂts?duzl&uij_“_

ug_#“ulaf_s./_ —

177



H.1

178



H.1

\ .
' E){Z)I‘A;‘-’Lﬂ/

as ADC
nit Main Canteen
Hoggard, Roy A. 11

Customer Number: [

Housing Location: MAX2/CB12

Initial Balance: 209.47
Ending Balance: 207.71
Spending Limit: 6.75
REGULAR RECEIPT
Item Qty Price
POSTAGE
[901] 176 @ 0.01 1.76
Subtotal 1.76
Sales Tax 0.00
Total 1.76

June 28, 2022 04:09:22 PM

X ' it > 2 /-‘

ard, Roy A. II

Sotl
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)

To: ASCC Pleadings

Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC)

Subject: Roy Hoggard v ADC 220385

Date: Monday, October 17, 2022 2:12:07 PM
Attachments: 0401 001.pdf

ADC response to MSJ

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
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14. The inmates complaint is in bad faith and summary judgment is inappropriate.
15. The Claims Commission should dismiss the complaint in its entirety.
WHEREFORE, Respondent prays that this Motion to Dismiss be granted; for their attorney’s

fees and costs; and all other just and proper relief to which they may be entitled.

Respectfully submitted,

Thomw.zoos)
Divisi rection
Legal Department

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, AR 71602
(870) 267-6845 Office

(870) 267-6373 Facsimile
thomas.burns@arkansas.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of this pleading has been served this 17" day of October 2022, on the
Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage to:

Roy Hoggard _)

Thoma3Burns
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
of general correspondence exceeding the limitations set out in Section IV. A. below will be
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
of which exceeds an envelope with writing on one side and three sheets of 8 ¥4 x 11-inch (or
smaller) size paper with writing on one side will be returned to the sender and the inmate to
whom the correspondence was addressed and/or was to receive the contraband will be
required 1o pay for the return postage or agree to the destruction of the mail and contraband.
Note that individual photographs will be considered one sheet of paper, and nothing larger
than 8 % x 11 inch will be copied. No color photocopies will be made.

2. Photos received from the crime lab that contain the following information to an inmate in the
custody of ADC shall be considered contraband per A.C.A. § 12-12-312:

a. Depicts a crime scene;
b. Depicts the victim of a crime; or
c. Was taken in conjunction with an autopsy.

3. The originals of any incoming general correspondence copied and delivered to the inmmate
will be shredded immediately.

4. Inmates are encouraged to communicate with those persons with whom they correspond to
make them aware of the items which they can receive legally and request that contraband
items not be sent.

5. Inmates will be given thirty (30) days from the date received to pay the postage for returning
the mail rejected under this policy. lllegal contraband will be seized. 1f the inmate is not
willing to pay for the return postage within the time limit, the mail and contraband will be
destroyed.

6. Mailroom personnel will submit the items to be destroyed to the Deputy Warden/Center
Supervisor for review and/or approval to destroy.

7. Ata time designated by the Warden/Center Supervisor, after the time limit has expired, the
mailroom personnel and the Deputy Warden/Center Supervisor will oversee the destruction
of the mail and contraband.

8. Any mail received without a return address containing the firstand last name of the individual
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

191



H.1

[ AD 2021-01 Inmate Correspondence - " Page3ofs |

inmate will be given thirty (30) days from the date received to pay the postage for returning
mail rejected under this policy if the rejected item included a return address.

9. Original newsprint paper is difficult to screen for illicit substances. Correspondence which
includes original newsprint paper is considered contraband and will be destroyed pursuant to
this administrative directive. However, photocopies of newspaper articles may be sent with
general correspondence so long as it does not violate the correspondence or publication
policy regarding content. The copy of newsprint must be on 8 % by 11-inch paper or smaller-
and each sheet will count as one of the three pages allowed as general correspondence.

B. Inmate Electronic Correspondence

1. All inmate clectronic correspondence will be subject to the rules outlined in AR 860, Inmate
Correspondence.

2. The cost of the electronic correspondence is at the expense of the sender. The cost of any
rejected electronic correspondence will be at the sender’s expense.

3. Electronic correspondence will be considered General Correspondence only; however, the
limit to three sheets and one side of an envelope will not apply.

4. All incoming and outgoing electronic correspondence will be inspected and approved before
distribution.

5. Inmates who have purchased an approved MP4 Player may have their electronic
correspondence downloaded through the available Kiosk in the Unit. The correspondence is
transferred electronically. No printed version will be provided to the inmate.

6. Electronic photographs will be available to inmates by two (2) separate ways. Inmates who
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
the number of printed photographs in his/her possession does not exceed established limits.

7. Rejected electronic correspondence will be rejected in its entirety.

C. Legal/Privileged Correspondence

1. Incoming Legal/Privileged Mail will be logged by mailroom staff upon receipt on the Legal
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

2. There will be no records kept of the contents of the incoming or outgoing privileged
correspondence. Outgoing privileged correspondence shall have the words "Privileged
Correspondence” or "Legal Mail" marked on the envelope or it will be considered general
correspondence. All incoming privileged mail should be in official letterhead envelopes and
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IGTT430
3GD Attachment VI

INMATE NAME: Hoggard, Roy A. 1l ADC - GRIEVANCE#.Z]-OIOSS

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
my orders. She is claiming that photos " images are general correspondence” when Ad 17-17 page 1

. sec III definitions sub sec a pulieation states a book magazine, catalog advertiging brochure
religious tract newspaper periodical newsletter or any type of image or text the term publication i
does not include a personal letter. Ms. Southern is in clear violation of AD policy and procedure.

| Therefore my pre-approved non-nude public domain purchased photographs need to be delivered to
me in there original color 4x6 state or the amount of 9.50 (nine dollars and 50/100) he placed back |
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

| 04, Sexually explicit material, whether pictorial or textual, which could reasonably pose a threat to
the safety, security, discipline, or good order of the institution, or Is inconsistent with rehabilitative |
goals will be rejected. Ms. Southern, Mailroom Supervisor, stated that your photos do not follow the ‘
publication policy. This should address your concern. f

Your appeal was received on 6/17/2021. After review of your appeal and supporting documentation,
! I concur with the Warden's response.

Appeal denied

Al
—h
) L [ } f\'. /’,,.;.) 7“_ 9
4\ ANNA L ‘,.’;",'_../'l'\w v AL (L o f/"\/
Director - E - Date ’

https://eomiscluster.smle.ar.us:7002/e0mi5/interface/inlcrface_E_O_clearPage.jsp'?skipBod... 6/22/2021

.V
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ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

(501) 682-1619
FAX (501) 682-2823

KATHRYN IRBY
DIRECTOR

101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS
72201-3823

April 19, 2023

Mr. Roi A Hoiiard 11 (aDc ||l

RE: Roy A. Hoggard II v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim Nos. 210188 and 220385

Dear Mr. Hoggard,

This office received your correspondence on April 12, 2023. The motions are still pending
for claim number 220385. When the Claims Commission enters an order on the motions, you will
receive a copy via US Mail. The Claims Commission will rule on the motions as quickly as it can.

Enclosed please find a file-marked copy of your motion to reconsider damages awarded in
claim number 210188. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: msscott
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From: Kathryn Irby

To: Thomas Burns (DOC)

Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC); Mika Tucker

Subject: HEARING SCHEDULED: Hoggard v. ADC, Claim No. 220385
Date: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 1:51:00 PM

Attachments: Hoggard v. ADC -- 220385 -- hearing Itr.pdf

H.1

Thomas, please see attached hearing letter and Zoom invitation.

Thanks,
Kathryn

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
August 8, 2023
Mr. Roy A. Hoggard Il (ADC
I
I
Mr. Thomas Burns (via email)

Arkansas Division of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411

RE: Roy A. Hoggard Il v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 220385

Dear Mr. Hoggard and Mr. Burns,

The Claims Commission has scheduled a hearing on all pending motions on Friday,
September 22, 2023, beginning at 9:00 a.m. All parties will attend via Zoom. The Zoom invitation
is enclosed. The Claims Commission requests that Mr. Burns transmit the Zoom invitation and
hearing details to Mr. Hoggard’s unit.

As this is a motion hearing, no prehearing materials are requested.

Sincerely,

Kathryn Irby

ES: kmirby
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The Claims Commission is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Claims Commission -- hearings

Time: Sep 22, 2023 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

H.1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88499326899?pwd=YUJTZi9ZRnFkbm9aeXdqcTVQUzRmMQT09

Meeting ID: 884 9932 6899
Passcode: waf37R

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,88499326899%#,,,,*482369# US (Chicago)
+16469313860,,88499326899%#,,,,*482369# US

Dial by your location

*+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
*+1 646 931 3860 US

*+1929 436 2866 US (New York)
*+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
*+1 305224 1968 US

*+1 309 205 3325 US

*+1564 217 2000 US

*+1 669 444 9171 US

*+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
*+1 689 278 1000 US

*+1 719 359 4580 US

* +1 253 205 0468 US

*+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
*+1 360 209 5623 US

* +1 386 347 5053 US

*+1 507 473 4847 US

Meeting ID: 884 9932 6899
Passcode: 482369

Find your local number: https://usO6web.zoom.us/u/kbuhlw
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings

To: Thomas Burns (DOC)

Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker

Subject: ORDER: Roy Hoggard II v. ADC, Claim No. 220385
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 10:15:00 AM
Attachments: Roy A. Hoggard II v. ADC2 .pdf

Roy A. Hoggard II-order2.pdf

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
October 24, 2023
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
Enclosed please find an Order entered on October 19, 2023, by the Arkansas State Claims

Commission. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: msscott
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

ROY HOGGARD 11 (ADC || CLAIMANT

V. CLAIM NO. 220385

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF

CORRECTION RESPONDENT
ORDER

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is a motion for
summary judgment filed by Roy Hoggard II (the “Claimant”) as to his claim against the Arkansas
Division of Correction (the “Respondent”). Respondent’s motion to strike is also pending. At the
motion hearing on September 22, 2023, Claimant proceeded pro se, and Thomas Burns appeared
on behalf of Respondent. Based upon a review of the filings, as well as the argument of the parties
and the law of the State of Arkansas, the Commission hereby finds as follows:

1. Claimant filed his claim September 27, 2021, seeking $4,000.00 in damages related
to destroyed photographs.

2. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, which was denied by the Commission on
July 25, 2022.

3. Claimant filed a motion for summary judgment. Respondent filed a response to the
motion for summary judgment which contains an exhibit marked as “Submitted in camera DO

NOT RELEASE TO INMATE].]” Claimant filed a reply to Respondent’s response.

4. Respondent then filed a “Motion to Strike Pleadings, Protective Order[.]” Claimant
did not respond.
5. At the hearing, the chair commissioner noted that one of the reasons for the hearing

was that an exhibit to Respondent’s response to Claimant’s motion for summary judgment was

marked for in camera review. The chair commissioner asked Respondent if the exhibit could be

211



H.1

shown on the screen during the hearing. Respondent agreed and stated that Claimant had attached
the same documents to his claim. Claimant stated that he did have the copies the photographs
attached to his claim. Claimant argued that he had the envelopes that the photographs came in.
Claimant argued that he is allowed to have the photographs because they are “non-nude, prison
friendly photographs.” Claimant stated that he had copies of the photographs that were destroyed.
The chair commissioner noted that, since Claimant had the documents marked by Respondent as
for in camera review in his possession, the issue of whether Claimant was entitled to view these
was now moot.

6. Claimant then argued his motion for summary judgment. Claimant argued the
photographs in question were designated by Respondent’s employee as general correspondence.
Claimant argued that the “ADs” and policies he submitted with his claim indicate that the
photographs are not general correspondence, but instead “under publications.” Claimant argued
that the policies provide that publication photographs such as these publisher’s public domain
photographs are not considered general correspondence, which are family and friend photographs.
Claimant argued that these photographs are to be treated just the same as books and magazines
and not to be photocopied and then destroyed. Claimant argued that, because inmates pay for these
photographs, they are just like books and magazines to be given to the inmates “in their full state.”
Claimant argued that Respondent’s employee violated policy when she copied the photographs,
destroyed the photographs and sent Claimant the copies of the photographs. Upon a question from
a commissioner, Claimant stated that the photographs were ordered through the mail by catalogue.

7. Respondent argued that the photographs were not publications, which are books.
Respondent argued that, under policy, the publications have to come from a bookstore, publisher,
educational or vocation institute or a company whose primary business is the sale of printed

materials. Respondent argued that these photographs would not be allowed by the publications
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committee because the photographs do not support rehabilitative goals. Respondent argued that
the inmate correspondence policy applies to the photographs and that the photocopying policy
prevents photographs which have been soaked in drugs from being given to inmates. Respondent
stated summary judgment is wholly inappropriate because there are going to be questions of fact
as to whether the photographs are a publication or inmate correspondence.

8. Claimant argued that the definition of publication in AD 20-04 includes any type
of image or text. Claimant shared the order forms for the photographs. The chair commissioner
noted that this was not a hearing on the claim, but only on the pending motions.

9. The chair commissioner noted that Respondent’s motion to strike and for protective
order was moot because the motion related to Claimant’s motion for injunction, which was denied
in the Commission’s July 25, 2022, order.

10. Pursuant to Rule 56(c)(2), summary judgment is appropriate when there are no
genuine issues as to any material fact, and the moving party is entitled to judgment as a matter of
law. See Hisaw v. State Farm Mut. Auto Ins. Co., 353 Ark. 668, 122 S.W.3d 1 (2003). Summary
judgment motions are subject to a shifting burden, in that once the moving party has made a prima
facie showing of entitlement to summary judgment, “the burden then shifts to the nonmoving party
to show that material questions of fact remain.” Flentje v. First Nat’l Bank of Wynne, 340 Ark.
563,569, 11 S.W.3d 531, 536 (2000). Summary judgment is useful “when there is no real issue of
fact to be decided.” Hughes W. World, Inc. v. Westmoore Mfg. Co., 269 Ark. 300,301,601 S.W.2d
826, 826 (1980). The Commission finds that there are genuine issues as of material fact in this
matter. As such, Claimant’s motion for summary judgment is DENIED.

11. The Commission DENIES Respondent’s motion to strike and for protective order

as moot for the reasons set forth above.

213



H.1

IT IS SO ORDERED.

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Courtney Baird

S

/’“‘ /) ,,/

/

f" W

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Paul Morris, Chair

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Sylvester Smith

DATE: October 19. 2023

(0))

2

(©))

Notice(s) which may apply to vour claim

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
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From: Kris Higdon (DOC)

To: ASCC Pleadings

Cc: Miles S. Morgan; Tawnie Rowell (DOC)
Subject: Roy Hoggard, II v. ADC 220385

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 3:38:01 PM
Attachments: letter to claimant-100526.pdf

Please see attached letter mailed to Claimant.
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ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C
North Little Rock, AR 72114

SARAH HUCKABEE SANDERS OFFICE OF THE
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

June 26, 2024

Roy Hoggard, I

Re: Future correspondence

Dear Mr. Hoggard:

Please address all future correspondence, discovery, and pleadings in cases before the Arkansas
Claims Commission to:

Legal Department
Arkansas Department of Corrections
1302 Pike Ave., Suite C
North Little Rock, AR 72114
Thank you for your cooperation on this matter.
Warm regards,

/Q/

Kris Alan Higdon
Attorney at Law
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From: Kris Higdon (DOC)

To: ASCC Pleadings

Cc: Tawnie Rowell (DOC

Subject: Roy Hoggard, II v. ADC, 220385

Date: Thursday, October 17, 2024 2:55:15 PM

Attachments: MTD-Rule 41(b).pdf

H.1

Please see attached motion to dismiss.

Kris Alan Higdon (Mr.)

Attorney at Law

Office of the Secretary

1302 Pike Ave., Suite C

North Little Rock, AR 72114
Phone: 501-682-9593
Kris.a.higdon@doc.arkansas.gov
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
roy HOGGARD, 11 (|l CLAIMANT
v NO. 220385

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
DIVISION OF CORRECTION RESPONDENT

MOTION TO DISMISS PURSUANT TO RULE 41(B)

Comes Now the Respondent, Arkansas Department of Corrections (ADC), for its Motion
to Dismiss, states:

1. Claimant’s claim should be dismissed pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil
Procedure (ARCP) 41(b) as it has been over 12-months since he has made any attempt to
prosecute his case.

2 Claimant filed his claim on September 27, 2021, seeking $4,000 in damages for
allegations of destroyed photographs.

3. Respondent filed an answer denying liability.

4. In any case where there has been no action shown on the records for the past 12-
months, the commission shall cause notice to be mailed to the attorneys of record and to any
party not represented by an attorney, that the case will be dismissed for want of prosecution
unless on a stated day application is made, upon a showing of good cause, to continue the case
on the commission’s docket. A.R.C.P. Rule 41(b).

6. The rule is "a tool for trial courts to dispose of cases filed and forgotten." Prof'l

Adjustment Bureau v. Strong, 275 Ark. 249, 251, 629 S.W.2d 284, 285 (1982).
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7 A trial court has the inherent power, independent of statute or rule, to dismiss a
case for failure to prosecute. Id.
8. Parties obligated to keep themselves informed of the status of their case. City of

Little Rock v. McGeorge Constr. Co., 2010 Ark.App. 765, 377 S.W.3d 523 (2010).

9. Pro Se parties are not given special treatment and are held to the same standard as

a licensed attorney. Pressler v. Ark. Publ. Serv. Comm’n, 2011 Ark. App. 512, at 9, 385 S.W.3d

349, 355 (citing Elder v. Mark Ford & Assocs., 103 Ark. App. 302, 288 S.W.3d 702 (2008)).

The Claims Commission notes that under Arkansas law, a claimant choosing to represent himself

is held to the same standard as an attorney. Michael Pickens v ADC, claim 190793 (ASCC

2019).

10.  Here, Claimant has not even inquired into the status of his case since the last
hearing in this matter in September 2023,

WHEREFORE, the Respondent prays that the motion be granted, the claim be dismissed
and all other just and proper relief to which they may be entitled.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Kris Alan Higdon
Kris Alan Higdon ~ #2004115
Arkansas Department of Corrections
1302 Pike Ave., Suite C
North Little Rock, AR 72114
Telephone: (501) 682-9593
Kris.a.higdon@doc.arkansas.gov
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Kris Alan Higdon, hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
served upon persons set out below, via first class mail, on this 17" day of October 2024.

Roy Hoggard, 11 N

/s/ Kris Alan Higdon
Kris Alan Higdon
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings

To: Tawnie Rowell (DOC); Miles S. Morgan; Trent Rigdon (DOC)
Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Yolanda Charles (DOC); Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Roy Hoggard II v. ADC, Claim No. 220385

Date: Monday, March 10, 2025 9:26:20 AM

Attachments: Roy A. Hoggard II v. ADC4.pdf

Roy Hoggard-order4.pdf

Dear Counselors:

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

March 10, 2025

Mr. Roi A Hoiiard e |

Ms. Tawnie Rowell (via email)
Arkansas Division of Correction

1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72114

Re:  Roy A. Hoggard II v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 220385

Dear Mr. Hoggard and Ms. Rowell:

Enclosed please find an Order entered on March 5, 2025, by the Arkansas State Claims
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

ROY HOGGARD (ADC [} CLAIMANT

V. CLAIM NO. 220385

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF

CORRECTION RESPONDENT
ORDER

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is a motion filed
by the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent’) to dismiss the claim of Roy Hoggard
(the “Claimant”). Based upon a review of the motion, the arguments made therein, and the law of
Arkansas, the Commission hereby finds as follows:

Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, arguing that Claimant’s claim should be dismissed
pursuant to Ark. R. Civ. P. 41(b) because it has been over twelve months since Claimant has made
any attempt to prosecute his claim. Claimant filed a response arguing, inter alia, that his claim is
valid.

The Commission notes that Ark. R. Civ. P. 41(b) requires that, prior to a dismissal for
failure to prosecute, the Commission must issue a notice to the parties that the claim will be
dismissed for want of prosecution unless the claimant makes a showing of good cause to continue
the case on the docket. The Commission has not previously issued a Rule 41(b) notice in this
matter. As such, Respondent’s motion to dismiss is DENIED as moot. The Commission notes that
it appears that this claim is ready for hearing and will add this claim to the hearing schedule as

soon as practicable.
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IT IS SO ORDERED.

Q'W e

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Dee Holcomb

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Henry Kinslow, Chair

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Sylvester Smith

DATE: March 5, 2025

1)

@)

©))

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim
A party has forty (40) days from transmission of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal
with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that
party then has twenty (20) days from the transmission of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice
of Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims
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
Cc: Yolanda Charles (DOC)

Subject: HEARING: Roy Hoggard v. ADC, Claim No. 220385

Date: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 1:37:00 PM

Attachments: Hoggard -- 220385-- hearing ltr (claim) 7-10-25.pdf

H.1

Counselors, please see the attached correspondence.

Thanks,
Mika

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

KATHRYNIRBY
DIRECTOR

101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS
72201-3823

April 2, 2025

M. Roi Hoiiard iADC )

Ms. Tawnie Rowell (via email)
Mr. Miles Morgan

Mr. Trent Rigdon

Arkansas Division of Correction

1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72114

RE: Roy Hoggard v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 220385

Dear Mr. Hoggard, Ms. Rowell, Mr. Morgan and Mr. Rigdon,

The Claims Commission has scheduled this claim for hearing on Thursday, July 10,
2025, beginning at 8:45 a.m. All parties will attend via Zoom. The Zoom invitation is enclosed.
The Claims Commission requests that the ADC transmit the Zoom invitation and hearing details
to Claimant’s unit.

Each party’s witness lists, exhibit lists, and exhibits are due by May 9, 2025. If the parties
would like for the Claims Commission to review prehearing briefs, the briefs are due at the same
time.

If Claimant would like to call other inmates or ADC employees as witnesses, Claimant will
need to submit subpoena requests by May 9, 2025. The subpoena requests must include the
witnesses’ names and addresses. If the Commission issues subpoenas to ADC’s current employees
or inmates currently housed with ADC, the Commission asks ADC to make these individuals
available for the Zoom hearing.

If Claimant would like to call a witness outside of ADC, Claimant will need to arrange for

that witness’s virtual attendance at the hearing. Claimant can direct the witness to contact the
Claims Commission for the Zoom invitation. If a subpoena will be necessary to compel a witness’s
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testimony, Claimant will need to submit a subpoena request by May 9, 2025. The subpoena request
must include the witness’s name and address. Once the Claims Commission issues the subpoena,
Claimant will need to have the subpoena served upon the witness pursuant to Rule 45 of the
Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure.

If Respondent will require subpoenas in order to compel the testimony of any of its
witnesses, those subpoena requests are also due on May 9, 2025.

Absent good cause shown, any subpoena requests received after May 9, 2025, will be
denied. If a party objects to issuance of any subpoena, the party will have until May 23, 2025, to
file a motion to quash or detailed objections to the witness’s proposed testimony.

To the extent that either party intends to file a motion of any kind, absent a showing of
good cause, the motion must be submitted in sufficient time to allow the motion to be fully briefed
by May 23, 2025.

Please note that a copy of any subpoena requests, witness lists, exhibit lists, and exhibits
must be served upon the opposing party via U.S. Mail in accordance with the Arkansas Rules of

Civil Procedure.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: mtucker
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Kathryn Irby -- Claims Commission is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Hearings

Time: Jul 10, 2025 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88084077034?pwd=wiA4UljItojc8 VVKwpopcqN4PrFtjm.1

Meeting ID: 880 8407 7034
Passcode: D3xhnb

One tap mobile
+13092053325,,88084077034%#,,,,*701855# US
+13126266799,,88084077034#,,,,*701855# US (Chicago)

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

*+1 253205 0468 US

*+1 253215 8782 US (Tacoma)

* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 880 8407 7034
Passcode: 701855

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbkSh2o0e3n
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From: Miles S. Morgan

To: ASCC Pleadings

Cc: Yolanda Charles (DOC)

Subject: Roy Hoggard v. ADC 220385 List

Date: Friday, May 9, 2025 8:43:49 AM

Attachments: Wit Ex List-Hoggard.pdf
image001.png

H.1

Witness and exhibit list.

Thanks,

)
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

ROY HOGGARD (ADC - CLAIMANT
v NO. 220385
ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS RESPONDENT

DIVISION OF CORRECTION

RESPONDENT WITNESS AND EXHIBIT LIST

Comes Now the Respondent, Arkansas Department of Correction (ADC), for its Witness and
Exhibit List, states:
Witness List
1. Claimant

2. Any Witnesses of the Claimant.

Exhibit List
3. Inmate Receipt
4. Claimant’s Unit Level Grievance Form

5. Respondent’s Motion to Dismiss

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned attorney hereby certifies that a true and correct copy of the foregoing
pleading was sent by placing a copy of same in the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, addressed as set
out below this 9" day of May 2025 to:

Roy Hoggard (ADC 100526)
P.O. Box 970
Marianna, AR 72360

/S/ MILES S. MORGAN
MILES S. MORGAN
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s diile s ¥
UNIT LEVEL FORM (Attachment I) FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Unit/Center R

Name _Hoogard, Rn v Adrin IZ Date Received:
ADCH rks #éiax_l_l Job Assignment Bkg Poi-te.- GRY: Calete
57[[9[2[ (Date) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution

(Date) STEP TWO: Formal Grievance (All complaints/concerns should first be handled informally.)
If the issue was not resolved during Step One, state why:

L . (Date) EMERGENCY GRIEVANCE | (An emergency situation is one in which you may be subject to
a substantial risk of physical harm: emergency grievances are not for ordinary problems that are not of serious
nature). If you marked yes, give this completed form to the designated problem-solving staff, who will sign the
attached emergency receipt. In an Emergency, state why:

Is this Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Health Services? ZZL If ves. circle one: medical or mental
BRIEFLY state your one complaint/concern and be specific as to the complaint, date. place, name of personnel
ln\ o]\ui and how You were alle».tcd (Please Print): On 5/6/201/ Thf_.?ccnmiy,ﬁzrson t_u‘:f_
/md:A&Lle&blm&/ y &
Elzdaﬁmg_ﬁu_fax_ef  Qrders £r m_‘thf_o./; r v
CNA ﬁz&fmam Ln‘f LEE. QQ.ZI,_IAZm:Jnn_CLJ- Loy ap rovecl my
deawal fa A g_mm_cw.cl Nen-Pekrsonal "
Ph Ezan;j_tbLBuhhS_b_er_f o mm‘unﬁﬁ ¥9.50 Per ARDI7-17.
i mr_w;wf_m;;cﬁapn_w urchase n:&zg.n:cx.’:bi_
délivered 'l'o me in there ori al__calaf X6 states o hove the
amount of 59,50 (Mire Dollav:s and %0 p_lg,c_&cl_b_&ck_an_n‘L)e_inmﬂL_
_aecount For the lnail caam_f: ergopnel d ‘b:o_}u.n.e -
oto order that avriived 'on /lQ)J-b _\Z/o/&h ng I7 |7 and
_pho'h:copzcd my Publisher Su.,opl Eba‘fogrc\,n €y 9 .

74?];2 /Q// 7 }" . 5//(/ s 3

Date”

lnlnw
If vofi are harmed. threatened because of your use of the grievance process, report it inimediately to the Warden or designee.

THIS SECTION TO BE FILLED OUT BY STATFF ONLY
This form was received on 9 =/ -2¢2 | (date), and determined to be Step One and/or an Emergency Grievance
__(YesorNo). This form was forwarded to medical or mental health? (Yes or . Il yes, name

of the pg uk SN in lhdl depallmem receiving this form: Date
Jady B WMA/ 510 303/
WINT STAFT NAME wm»m EM SOLVER) ID Number alf Signature V DW(L Received
- | Z=n

Describe action ml\m to resolve complaint, including dates: i ) e ﬁj

Thewn g A/
_LL—»L/ o A ‘I\( Y { Lo /A)' A Ll [ 8N ( ) o ‘f\( o T/",: 4 /’H\I( 'f7\Jf‘ (el t
5 ) $ S 3 & i 7 7 e
SR N G5 i 2 j_.\,.qu_ NG 1S Lo Ve R 'é Cppee kv Dk 'f‘ (_'L:’l: .5 ,./gj— )
Staff Signature & Date Returned Inmate Signature & Date Received
This form was received on (date), pursuant to Step Two. Is it an Emergency? (Yes or No).
Stafl” Who Received Step Two Grievance: Date:
Action Taken: (Forwarded to Grievance Officer/Warden/Other) Date:
If forwarded. provide name of person receiving this form: Date:

DISTRIBUTION: YELLOW & PINK - Inmate Receipts; BLUE - Grievance Officer; ORIGINAL - Given back
to Inmate after Completion of Step One and Step Two. — +
ADCF-15 Aaaanntalogean
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
ROT HOGGARD (ADC I CLAIMANT
v NO. 220385

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
DIVISION OF CORRECTION RESPONDENT

RESPONDENT’S MOTION TO DISMISS

Comes Now the Respondent, Arkansas Department of Corrections (ADC), for its Motion to
Dismiss, states:

1. The inmate’s claim should be dismissed pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil
Procedure (ARCP) 12(b)(6) as it fails to state facts upon which relief can be granted.

2; On a motion to dismiss pursuant to Rule 12(b)(6) of the Arkansas Rules of Civil
Procedure the courts treat the facts alleged in complaints as true and view them in the light most
favorable to the plaintiff. Dockery v Morgan, 2011 Ark. 94. “However, [Arkansas’s] rules require
fact pleading, and a complaint must state facts, not mere conclusions, in order to entitle the
pleader to relief.” /d. The Court should “treat only the facts alléged in the complaint as true but
not the plaintiff’s theories, speculation, or statutory interpretation.” 1d.

3 An “important mechanism for weeding out meritless claims [is a] motion to dismiss
for failure to statc a claim.” Fifth Third Bancorp v. Dudenhoeffer, 573 U.S. 409, 425 (2014). Legal
conclusions, unsupported conclusions, and unwarranted inferences must be ignored and fail to
withstand a Rule 12(b)(6) motion. See Farm Credit Sves. v American State bank, 339 F.3d 764
(8" Cir. 2003). A pleading must contain a “short and plain statement of the claim showing that
the pleader is entitled to relief. Ashcraft v Iqgbal 556 U.S. 662 (2009). Although detailed factual

allegations are not required, more that “unadorned, the-defendant-unlawfully-harmed-me-

H.1
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accusations” are required. /d. To survive a motion to dismiss, a complaint must contain sufficient
factual matter that, when accepted as true, state a claim to relief that is plausible on its face. Id A
claim is facially plausible “when the plaintiff pleads factual content that allows the court to draw
the reasonable inference that the defendant is liable for the misconduct alleged.” /d.

4. When a trial court is presented with extraneous materials outside of the pleadings
and does not exclude those materials, a motion to dismiss for failure to state facts upon which
relief can be granted shall be treated as one for summary judgment. Norris v Davis, 2014 Ark.
App. 632 (2014)

5. The inmate seeks the sum of $2000.00 for injunctive relief, destruction of
inappropriate photos, and fees. Although inmate seeks an award of damages ($2000.00), he fails
to plead any basis for an award of damages, and he fails to give the Arkansas Claims
Commission any rational basis beyond mere speculation of the damages. Damages are an
essential element of a tort claim and there must an allegation of sufficient facts to satisfy the
damages element or the case is subject to a motion to dismiss. Wallis v. Ford Motor Company,
362 Ark. 317, 208 S.W. 3d 153 (2008). The inmate’s claim, even if true, does not support a claim
for monetary relief.

6. Even if the inmate were to plead with more specificity, he would still not be able
to prevail. The party claiming damages has the burden of proving those damages beyond
speculation. Minerva Enterprises v. Howlett, 308 Ark. 291, 824 S.W. 2d 377 (1992). Even taking
the inmate’s allegations true as pleading, and giving him the benefit of every possible inference,
his mere inconvenience of alleged wrongdoing can never render a claim that is anything but
speculation.

7. Pro Se parties are not given special treatment and are held to the same standard as

a licensed attorney. Pressler v. Ark. Publ. Serv. Comm’n, 2011 Ark. App. 512, at 9, 385 S.W.3d
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349, 355 (citing Elder v. Mark Ford & Assocs., 103 Ark. App. 302, 288 S.W.3d 702 (2008)). The
Claims Commission notes that under Arkansas law, a claimant choosing to represent himself is
held to the same standard as an attorney. Michael Pickens v ADC claim 190793 (ASCC 2019).

8. Whether a plaintiff is represented by counsel or is appearing pro se, his complaint
must allege specific facts sufficient to state a claim. See Martin v Sargent, 780 I.2d 1334, 1337
(8" Cir. 1985).

9, A complaint must state facts, not mere conclusions, in order to satisfy the
requirements of Rule § of the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure. Doe v Weiss, 2010 Ark. 150.

10.  Inreviewing whether a complaint is subject to dismissal, the Court must accept as
true all factual allegations in the complaint, but is “not bound to accept as true a legal conclusion
couched as a factual allegation.” Ashcroft v. Ighal, 556 U.S. 662, 678 (2009) (quoting Bell
Atlantic Corp. v. Twombly, 550 U.S. 544, 555 (2007)). “Threadbare recitals of the elements ofa
cause of action, supported by mere conclusory statements, do not suffice.” /d. “Nor does a
complaint suffice if it “tenders ‘naked assertion[s]’ devoid of ‘further factual enhancement.”” /d.
(quoting Twombly, 550 U.S. at 557). Rather, a complaint must plead “enough facts to state a
claim to relief that is plausible on its face.” Twombly, 550 U.S. at 570. “A claim has facial
plausibility when the plaintiff pleads factual content that allows the court to draw the reasonable
inference that the defendant is liable for the misconduct alleged.” Igbal, 556 U.S. at 678. “The
plausibility standard is not akin to a ‘probability requirement,” but it asks for more than a sheer
possibility that a defendant has acted unlawfully.” Id. (quoting Twombly, 550 U.S. at 556). A
well pleaded complaint may proceed even if it appears that actual proof of those facts is
improbable and that recovery is very remote and unlikely. Twombly, 350 U.S. at 556. A
complaint cannot, however, simply leave open the possibility that a plaintiff might later establish

some set of undisclosed facts to support recovery. Id at 561. Rather, the facts set forth in the
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complaint must be sufficient to nudge the claims across the line from conceivable to plausible.
Id. at 570. “[W]here the well-pleaded facts do not permit the court to infer more than the mere
possibility of misconduct, the complaint has alleged —but it has not ‘show[n]” — ‘that the pleader
is entitled to relief.”” Igbal, 556 U.S. at 679 (quoting Fed.R.Civ.P. 8(a)(2)).

11, The Plausibility standard is not akin to a “probability requirement” but it asks for
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

12.  The inmate is currently houscd at _ofthc

ADC. He is serving a 35-year sentence on a conviction of rape and other crimes.

13.  The inmate claims that the ADC has violated policy and wrongfully destroyed his
photographs.
14.  The inmate states in his complaint that the ADC destrayed originals and only

gave him photocopies.

15.  “The pursuant to AD 2021-01 all correspondence will be copied and the original
destroyed immediately. See attached Ex A

16.  The photos that the inmate complains about arc considered publications pursuant
to AD 2020-04 See attached Ex B the inmale claims AD 2017-17 but that was replaced by 2020-
04,

17.  Actually how the inmate got the photos he has attached to the complaint is
unknown but are contraband as they sexually explicit material. It was reported to security and

should have been confiscated by now.
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18, Ifthe inmate believed the photos were ok then his avenue was to appeal that
denial to the publications committee within 10 days of the rejection, fd.

19.  As to any materials that if provided to inmate, would pose a risk to the safety of
employees, inmates, and the public. Conflict and violence in the prison system often arises when one
inmate learns of alleged sexually explicit materials by another inmate. Releasing such materials to an
inmate could pose a significant safety and security risk to those inmates, staff, or inmate.

20. The inmate grieved this matter and after two levels of review was found without
merit. The policy was explained to him in the responses. One grievance is for violation of AD
2020-04 and the other vialated AD 2021-01.

21, The inmate has filed a complaint that he knows is in bad faith and not supported
by the facts. The Commission should award the ADC fees and costs for having to respond to this
baseless complaint.

22, This same claim, if presented to a court of general jurisdiction would, as a matter
of law, be dismissed.

23. “The commission shall make no award for any claim which, as a matter of law,
should be dismissed from a court of law or equity for reasons other than sovereign immunity.”
Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-204(3)(A) (West Supp. 2015). “Specifically, if the facts of a given
claim would cause the claim to be dismissed as a matter of law from a court of general
jurisdiction. then the commission shall make no award on the claim.”™ Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-
204(3)(B) (West Supp. 2015). The claimant has not been damaged and only makes mere

assertions that he has been damages. Without damages a Court would dismiss the claim in its

entirety.

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

c

N

Thomas Buras£02006)
Legal Department

Division of Correction

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, AR 71602
(870) 267-6845 Office
(870) 267-6373 Facsimile
thomas.burns@arkansas.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of the above pleading has been served this 31% day of May 2022, on
the below Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage to:

Roy Hoggard (||| N

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

REFERENCE: AR 860 Inmate Correspondence; AR 401Searches for and Control of
Contraband; AR 841 Inmate Property Control; AR 825 Inmate Name Change for
Religious Purposes; AD Inmate Name Changes; AD Inmate Property Control

ACA Standards; and A.C.A. 12-12-312

APPROVED: Original signed by Director Dexter Pavne EFFECTIVE DATE: 3/29/2021

I POLICY:

[t shall be the policy of the Arkansas Division of Correction (ADC) to permit inmates to correspond
with family, friends, officials, and other significant community contacts with a minimum of
interference consistent with the legitimate security needs of the facility; however, the increasing
use of illegal drugs has led to the need to limit incoming paper correspondence.

IL. PURPOSE:

It isthe ADC’s policy to open all mail in accordance with the procedures outlined in Administrative
Rule (AR) 860, Inmate Correspondence. The rule covers Privileged, General, and Interstate/Inter-
Unit correspondence. Since opened mail will not be returned to the sender by the Postal Service
without additional postage, the inmate shall be responsible for the cost.

IT1. DEFINITIONS:

A. Inspections. Mail or hobby-craft packages will be opened to determine if any contraband
iteins are contained therein and to remove any such contraband items.

B. General Correspondence.  Correspondence mailed (o the inmate, other than privileged
correspondence, will be limited to three (3) pages which will be copied (black and white
photocopy) along with the envelope so that two (2) sheets of paper, front and back, shall be
provided for each item of general correspondence an inmate receives. Originals will be
shredded after the copy has been made.

C. Lewal/Privileeed Carrespondenee. Tncoming and outgoing correspondence with the persons
or organizations specified below shall be considered privileged correspondence as long as the
designated individuals are acting in their official capacities.

1) Officers of Federal, State, and Local Courts;

2) Any Federal or State Official or Agency;

3) Any Administrator of the ADC;
WWW,DOC.ARKANSAS.GOV

G
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
of general correspondence exceeding the limitations set out in Section 1V. A, below will be
rejected. In addition, any material which the Warden/Center Supervisor or designee
rcasonably determines will present a clear and present danger to institutional security will be
rejected.

IV. PROCEDURES

A. Inmate Correspondence Constituting or Containing Contraband

1

All mail is opened in accordance with AR 860. Mail containing contraband or the coutents
of which exceeds an envelope with writing on one side and three sheets of 8 2 x 11-inch (or
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
than 8§ ¥4 x 1 inch will be copied. No color photocopies will be made.

Photos received from the crime lab that contain the following information to an inmale in the
custody of ADC shall be considered contraband per A.C.A. § 12-1 2-312:

a. Depicts a crime scene;
b. Depicts the victim of a crime; or
c. Was taken in conjunction with an autopsy.

The originals ol any incoming general correspondence copied and delivered to the inmate
will be shredded immediately.

Inmates are encouraged to communicate with those persons with whom they correspond to
make them aware of the items which they can receive legally and request that contraband
items not be sent.

Inmates will be given thirty (30) days from the date received to pay the postage for returning
the mail rejected under this policy. Ilegal contraband will be seized. If the inmate is not
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

Any mail received without a return address containing the first and last name of the individual
or the business name, street address or post office box number, city, state, and zip code will
be considered contraband and destroyed. However, it may be opened to determine if
disciplinary charges are wananted against the intended recipient. A notification will be sent
to the inmate advising when his/lier mail has been rejected and why it was rejected. The

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
policy regarding content. The copy of newsprint must be on 8 Y2 by | I-inch paper or smaller
and each sheet will count as one of the three pages allowed as general correspondence.

B. Inmate Electronic Correspondence

1. All inmate electronic correspondence will be subject to the rules outlined in AR 860, Inmate
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
transferred electronically, No printed version will be provided to the inmate.

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
addressee, sender, and the tracking number listed on the eavelope on the Legal Mail Delivery
Form. The stafl member who delivers the Legal/Privileged mail to an inmate must list their
name and rank on the Legal Mail Delivery Form. Upon delivery of any legal mail, staff will
provide an acknowledgment of legal mail to the inmate, if the inmate refuses to sign
acknowledgment, another stall member will note “inmate refused to sign™ on the Legal Mail
Delivery Form and sign as a witness, The Legal/Privileged mail will then be opened in the
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
staff members, (i.e., Sergeant and Shift Captain or Licutenant), and sealed in the presence of
the inmate. Both the Sergeant and the Captain or Lientenant will sign the back of the
envelope.

Once the Sergeant and Shift Captain or Lieutenant have signed the back of the envelope(s),
outbound privileged mail will be deposited in the authorized Privileged Mailbox lo be picked
up by mailroom personnel,

Any mail marked “Legal or Privileged Mail” that has not been processed in accordance with
paragraphs 3 and 4 above will be given to the Shifi Captain or Lieutenant by the Mailroom
staff. The Captain or Lieutenant will return the mail to the inmate(s) to be opened in histher
presence Lo ensure contraband is not present.

Units having x-ray machines will scan all incoming and outgoing privileged correspondence
for contraband. For example, loose powder can be detected if the letter is stood on end and
“bumped” causing the powder to collect in the corner of the envelope’s seal/flap. In addition,
tablets and capsules can be detected during the scanning process. After x-raying, mailraom
staff will initial the envelope.

Additionally, mailroom staff must also lay envelopes on a flat surface and run their hands
over them to fee! for possible contraband.

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
received; however, each item of inbound correspondence is limited to three sheets of 8 ¥4 x
11-inch paper or smaller along with one side of an envelope which will be photocopied and
delivered to the inmate. All general correspondence, both incoming and outgoing, may be
opened, inspected, read and records may be Kept of all incoming and outgoing general
correspondence.

‘The full name under which the inmate was committed, and the ADC number of the inmate
shall be shown on the upper left-hand corner of the envelope on any outgoing mail and
bottom right of incoming mail. Any violation of the rules and regulations which also
conslitutes a violation of Federal Postal l.aws shall be reported to the Federal Postal
authorities or appropriate personne! responsible for the processing and inspection of such
mail.

Inmates in punitive housing will be allowed to send and receive general correspondence and
privileged correspondence on the same basis as ininates in the general population.

Limitations on the pages of general correspondence Lo be photocopied shall not apply to the
following facilities: Benton Work Release Center, Northwest Arkansas Work Release
Center, Mississippi County Work Release Center, Texarkana Work Release Center, Pine
Bluff Reentry Center, and the Tucker Reentry Center.

H.1
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5. The administrator reserves the right to inspect, read, or stop any mail or hobby craft packages
where there is reason to believe a clear and present danger to the security of the unit/eenter
exists. The page limit and copying of general correspondence is to restrict the flow of
contraband arriving by paper sent into the ADC facilities.

6. The ADC will not accept postage due mail or packages.

7 AJl letters will be written in the English language unless there is approval by the
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
within the ADC or another facility. Interstate, and Inter-Unit correspondence of two (2) incarcerated
individuals will be restricted to members of the immediate family. It will be subject to the usual
rules under general correspondence including the page limit for photocopying. Inter-unit
correspondence must have the approval of both the sending and receiving Warden/Center
Supervisor, In the case of Interstate correspondence where the out of state facility does not 1ake a
position, only the Arkansas Warden/Center Supervisor must approve. For the purposes of this
provision VERIFIED “immediate family” is defined as the inmate’s father, mother, sisters, brothers,
spouse, children, grandchildren, and any other person whose relationship with the inmate has been
verified as that of a parent/guardian such as mother-in-law, father-in-law, grandparents, aunts, or
uncles, or whose relationship with the inmate has been verified as that of a childhward such as a
foster child, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, niece, or nephew. This list of immediate family members
includes stepfamily members and half siblings.

V.ATTACHMENT:

Attachment #1- lnmate Correspondence Form
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
charitable outlets. All publications are subject to inspection and may be rejected when'
the publication presents a danger to the security, discipline, or good order of the -

institution or is inconsistent with rehabilitative goals:

II.  PURPOSE:

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

C. Charitable Outlet: A religious group or an incorporated non-profit organization
established to promote literacy or to provide literature for inmates.

D. Nudity: A depiction in which genitalia, buttock(s) or female breasts are fully exposed.

E. Sexually Explicit: A depiction or description of actual or simulated sexual acts
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

F. Security Terrorist Threat Group (STTG): Any group of inmates that the Division of
Correclion reasonably believes poses a threat to the security of the institution or the
physical safety of other inmates or staff by virtue of the group’s nature, purpose or
activities.

PROCEDURES:

A. The Warden/Center Supervisor shall designate staff to review incoming publications.

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

4. Depictions, descriptions, or instructions regarding the operation of security
devices such as locks, cameras, or alarms;

5. STTG materials including, but not limited to, codes, signs, symbols, photographs,
drawings, training materials, and catalogs;

6. Depictions, descriptions, or instructions on the use of hands, feet, or the head as
weapons or of other fighting techniques;

7. Depictions, descriptions, or instructions on the manufacture, cultivation, or
introduction of drugs, alcohol, tobacco, or poisons;

8. Instructions or patterns for tattoos, or other skin modification techniques or
equipment;

9. Material that incites, encourages, advocates, or promotes racism or any other
illegal act of discrimination, or that is likely to be disruptive, produce violence,
or cause a threat to the offender population or staff;

10. Material that depicts nudity; however, material that includes the depiction of
nudity as illustrative of and as part of broader medical, educational,

anthropological, or artistic content will not be rejected solely on the basis that the
material includes nudity;

11. Sexually explicit material, whether pictorial or textual, which could reasonably
pose a threat to the safety, security, discipline, or good order of the institution, or
is inconsistent with rehabilitative goals;

12. Posters measuring more than two hundred (200) square inches;

13, Publications containing a product insert which, by itself, would be deemed
contraband; and

14. Publications which meet two (2) of the following conditions:
a. Books that measure more than 9” x 117,
b. Hardback books thicker than two (2) inches.
¢. Softback books thicker than four (4) inches.

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
postage is guaranteed,

3. Mailing the publication to a third party at the expense of the inmate;

250



H.1

AD 20-04 Publications 5o0f5

4. Giving to a third-party during visitation.

UNIT NAME
To: Use inmate name here
From: Use Deputy/Assistant Warden/Warden name here
Publication: Name of publication, date or identifying information here

Date:

The Unit Publication Review Committee has denied your publication for the reason(s) listed below:

[List applicable Policy Numbers]

__ Other (explain)
Committee Member/Title Date Committee Member/Title Date
Committee Member/Title Date Committee Member/Title Date

This decision is consisient with AR 864/Publications (AD). You will have TEN (10) days upon receipt of this notification to
appeal. Send your appeal to the Unit Mailreom and the mailroom will present it to the Central Office Publication Review

Committee.

If you choose not to appeal the decision you will have FIFTEEN (15) days to exercise options 2, 3, 4, 5, or 6, (if applicable)
before the publication will be destroyed.

1. Appeal

2. Destruction

3. Return the publication to sender at your own expense

4. Mail the publication to a third party at your own expense  Address:

5. Give to 3" party at Visitation

6. Authorize removal of insert(s) and release any and all claims
*QPTION:

*Failure to exercise an option will be considered authorization for destruction.

Inmate Signature Date
[ Refused to sign

Witness Date

Publication File
Inmate file
Warden

Inmate
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From: Mika Tucker

To: Trent Rigdon (DOC); Miles S. Morgan; Tawnie Rowell (DOC); Taylor Reavis (DOC)
Subject: RESCHEDULED HEARING: Roy Hoggard v. ADC, Claim No. 220385

Date: Monday, June 23, 2025 5:38:00 PM

Attachments: Hoggard -- 220385 rescheduled claim hearing 8-6.pdf

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

June 23, 2025

M. Roi Hoiiard iADC -

Mr. Tawnie Rowell (via email)
Mr. Miles Morgan

Mr. Trent Rigdon

Ms. Taylor Reavis

Arkansas Division of Correction 1302

Pike Avenue, Suite C

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72114

RE: Roy Hoggard v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 220385

Dear Mr. Hoggard, Ms. Rowell, Mr. Morgan, Ms. Reavis and Mr. Rigdon,
Due to a quorum issue, the Commission has rescheduled the claim hearing in this matter to
Wednesday, August 6, 2025, beginning at 8:45 a.m. The Zoom invitation is enclosed. The pre-hearing

deadlines in the Commission’s April 2, 2025, correspondence have not changed. The Commission requests
that ADC’s counsel transmit the Zoom invitation and new hearing details to Claimant’s unit.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker
ES: mtucker
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Kathryn Irby -- Claims Commission is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Hearings

Time: Aug 6, 2025 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81048557384?pwd=dCg0bWo04z2G0GoUrZprZ7L7FjKCapq.1

Meeting ID: 810 4855 7384
Passcode: 2q3xNU

One tap mobile
+16469313860,,81048557384#,,,,*045750# US
+19294362866,,81048557384#,,,,*045750# US (New York)

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

*+1 253 205 0468 US

*+1 253215 8782 US (Tacoma)

* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
*+1 360209 5623 US

* +1 386 347 5053 US

*+1 507 473 4847 US

*+1 564 217 2000 US

*+1 669 444 9171 US

Meeting ID: 810 4855 7384
Passcode: 045750

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kp34Z0D1V
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings

To: Tawnie Hughes (DOC); Miles Morgan (DOC); Trent Rigdon (DOC); Taylor Reavis (DOC)
Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker; Yolanda Charles (DOC)

Subject: ORDER: Roy A. Hoggard II v. ADC, Claim No. 220385

Date: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 10:42:00 AM

Attachments: Roy Hoggard v. ADC220385.pdf

Roy Hoggard-order.pdf

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

September 30, 2025

Mr. Roi A Hoiiard 11 (AaDc [

Ms. Tawnie Hughes (via email)
Mr. Miles Morgan

M. Trent Rigdon

Ms. Taylor Reavis

Arkansas Division of Correction

1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72114

Re:  Roy A. Hoggard II v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 220385

Dear Mr. Hoggard, Ms. Hughes, Mr. Morgan, Mr. Rigdon, and Ms. Reavis:
Enclosed please find an Order entered on September 19, 2025, by the Arkansas State

Claims Commission. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: msscott
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

ROY HOGGARD 11 (ADC ||l CLAIMANT

V. CLAIM NO. 220385

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF

CORRECTION RESPONDENT
ORDER

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is the claim filed
by Roy Hoggard II (the “Claimant”) against the Arkansas Division of Correction (the
“Respondent”). At the hearing on August 6, 2025, Claimant proceeded pro se, and Taylor Reavis
appeared on behalf of Respondent. Based upon a review of the claim file, testimony and evidence
presented, as well as the arguments of the parties and the law of the State of Arkansas, the
Commission hereby finds as follows:

l. Claimant filed his claim on September 27, 2021, seeking $4,000.00 in damages
related to his allegation that his unit’s mailroom supervisor violated policy when she destroyed his
original photographs, which had been approved by the unit’s warden prior to Claimant’s purchase.
The claim documents submitted by Claimant included inmate checking account records, the first
page of Respondent’s Administrative Directive (AD) 17-17, the first page of Respondent’s Policy
and Procedure 16.05.0, and black and white copies of photographs.

2. Respondent denied liability. "

3. At the hearing, Claimant testified after being sworn in that:

e The unit mailroom supervisor destroyed Claimant’s fifteen original publication
photographs.

e Claimant has copies of some of the destroyed publication photographs.

! The Commission previously entered orders in this claim on May 9, 2022, July 25, 2022, October 19, 2023, and
March 5, 2025.
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Respondent’s AD 17-17 and Respondent’s Policy and Procedure 16.05.0 allows
inmates to purchase and possess publication photographs in the same way that
Respondent allows inmates to possess magazines or books. Inmates are allowed
to possess these publication photographs in the same format that they are mailed
to the inmate.

The photographs at issue are not considered general correspondence or personal
photographs. Respondent’s policy would require the photocopying and
destruction of general correspondence and personal photographs.

Respondent does not limit the number of the publication photographs an inmate
can possess.

The publication photographs at issue do not contain nudity as defined by
Respondent’s Policy and Procedure 16.05.0; therefore, Claimant was allowed
to possess them.

Respondent’s mailroom supervisor photocopied the publication photographs at
issue as if they were personal photographs or general correspondence.
Respondent’s mailroom supervisor provided Claimant with only photocopies
of the publication photographs, not the originals.

When Claimant filed a grievance, the mailroom supervisor argued that she
destroyed the originals of the photographs because they were personal
photographs or general correspondence.

The warden preapproved Claimant’s inmate check to purchase the publications
photographs at issue.

Upon cross-examination by Respondent, Claimant testified that:

Claimant did not attach the photocopies of all fifteen publication photos to his
claim because of the page limitations set forth in Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-
208(f).

Claimant is in possession of black and white copies of the photographs at issue.

Respondent’s Policy and Procedure 16.05.0 defines “nudity” as “a depiction in
which genitalia, buttocks or female breasts are exposed.”

Respondent’s Policy and Procedure 16.05.0 defines “sexually explicit” as “a

depiction or description of actual or simulated sexual acts including sexual
intercourse, anal or oral sex, masturbation or material which promotes itself
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based upon such depictions or descriptions on routine or regular basis or in
individual one-time issues.”

5. Upon a question from a commissioner, Claimant testified that he paid between one

dollar and two dollars for each photograph.

6. Claimant did not call any other witnesses.>
7. Respondent declined to call any witnesses.
8. The Commission finds that Claimant’s claim against Respondent is a negligence

claim. To establish a claim for negligence, the evidence must show (1) the existence of a duty on
the part of Respondent to conform to a specific standard of conduct; (2) breach of that duty by
Respondent; (3) injury to Claimant actually and proximately caused by Respondent’s breach; and
(4) resulting damages to Claimant or his property. Peregrine Trading, LLC v. Rowe, 2018 Ark.
App. 176, 17, 546 S.W.3d 518, 529 (2018).

9. The Commission finds Claimant’s testimony was credible and unrefuted. The
Commission also finds Respondent presented no substantive defense. Respondent failed to present
any evidence disputing Claimant’s testimony that Respondent’s policies provided that the original
publication photographs should have been provided to him and not photocopied and destroyed.
The Commission also specifically notes that Respondent did not controvert Claimant’s testimony
that the warden approved the purchase of the photographs. The Commission further finds that the
inmate checking account records attached to Claimant’s claim support his testimony that each of
the photographs in question were valued at one to two dollars.

10. As such, the Commission finds that Respondent’s mailroom employee was

negligent in destroying Claimant’s publication photographs and violated Respondent’s publication

2 Although Claimant submitted a witness list pursuant to the Commission’s hearing letter, he did not request
subpoenas for his listed witnesses.
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photograph policies. The Commission AWARDS Claimant $30.00, which represents the amount
Claimant paid for the photographs at issue. The Commission directs the Commission clerk to issue

a voucher in payment thereof.
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IT IS SO ORDERED.

Q’W e

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Dee Holcomb

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Henry Kinslow, Chair

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Sylvester Smith

DATE: September 19, 2025

)

@)

3

Notices which may apply to this claim

A party has forty (40)days from transmission of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration ora Notice of Appeal
with the Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(1). Ifa Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that party then
hastwenty (20) days from the transmission of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice of Appeal
with the Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Commission may only be appealed
to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(3).

If a Claimant is awarded $15,000.00 or less by the Commission at hearing, that award is held forty (40) days from
the date of disposition before payment will be processed to allow either party to utilize its remedies under Ark. Code
Ann. § 25-44-211(a). Note: This does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement
agreements.

Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of more than $15,000.00 are referred to the General Assembly for
approval and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-215(b).
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

December 17, 2025

Mr. Roy Hoggard 11 (ADC [l

RE:  Roy Hoggard II v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 220385

Dear Mr. Hoggard.
As requested, please find enclosed file-marked copy of your November 7, 2025, filing. If

vou have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely.

Mika Tucker

ES: msscott
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